
 

 
 

 
 
 

  Shropshire Council 
Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:   Monday, 8 September 2014 
 

 
Committee:  
South Planning Committee 
 
Date: Tuesday, 16 September 2014 
Time: 2.00 pm 
Venue: Shrewsbury/Oswestry Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 

Shropshire, SY2 6ND 
  
You are requested to attend the above meeting.  
The Agenda is attached 
 
 
Claire Porter 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) 
 
 
Members of the Committee Substitute Members of the Committee 
Stuart West (Chairman) 
David Evans (Vice Chairman) 
Andy Boddington 
Nigel Hartin 
Richard Huffer 
John Hurst-Knight 
Cecilia Motley 
Madge Shineton 
Robert Tindall 
David Turner 
Tina Woodward 
 

Charlotte Barnes 
Gwilym Butler 
Lee Chapman 
Heather Kidd 
Christian Lea 
William Parr 
Vivienne Parry 
Malcolm Pate 
Kevin Turley 
Leslie Winwood 
Michael Wood 
 

 
 
Your Committee Officer is:  
 
Linda Jeavons   Committee Officer 
Tel:     01743 252738 
Email:     linda.jeavons@shropshire.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 

 
1  Apologies for Absence  

 
To receive any apologies for absence. 
 

2  Minutes (Pages 1 - 8) 
 
To confirm the minutes of the South Planning Committee meeting held on 19 August 
2014. 
 
Contact Linda Jeavons (01743) 252738. 
 

3  Public Question Time  
 
To receive any questions, statements or petitions from the public, notice of which has 
been given in accordance with Procedure Rule 14. 
 

4  Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 
Members are reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting on any 
matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave the room 
prior to the commencement of the debate. 
 

5  Field House, Beamish Lane, Albrighton, Wolverhampton, WV7 3JJ (14/00622/FUL) 
(Pages 9 - 32) 
 
Change of use of existing detached swimming pool building within the grounds to Field 
House into 1no. dwelling to include extension over existing roofed patio to create 
additional internal habitable space. 
 

6  Wheathill Touring Park, Wheathill, Shropshire (14/02338/FUL) (Pages 33 - 48) 
 
Change of use of land for the extension of existing secure caravan storage; relocation of 
existing green steel clad storage shed; ground works and retaining wall with 2m high 
mesh security fencing above. 
 

7  To consider Planning Applications subject to a S106 resolution having regard to 
the Council's published 5 years Housing Land Supply Statement of 12th August 
2014 (Pages 49 - 62) 
 
 

8  Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions (Pages 63 - 70) 
 
 

9  Date of the Next Meeting  
 
To note that the next meeting of the South Planning Committee will be held at  
2.00 pm on Tuesday, 14 October 2014, venue to be confirmed. 
 



 

 

  

 

 Committee and Date 
 
South Planning Committee 
 
16 September 2014 

 
SOUTH PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the meeting held on 19 August 2014 
2.00  - 4.27 pm in the Shrewsbury/Oswestry Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, 
Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY2 6ND 
 
Responsible Officer:    Linda Jeavons 
Email:  linda.jeavons@shropshire.gov.uk      Tel:  01743 252738 
 
Present  
Councillor Stuart West (Chairman) 
Councillors David Evans (Vice Chairman), Andy Boddington, Nigel Hartin, Richard Huffer, 
John Hurst-Knight, Madge Shineton, Tina Woodward, Gwilym Butler (Substitute) 
(substitute for Cecilia Motley), David Turner (Substitute) (substitute for Robert Tindall) and 
Michael Wood (Substitute) (substitute for William Parr) 
 
 
45 Apologies for Absence  
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Cecilia Motley, (substitute: 
Gwilym Butler), William Parr (substitute: Michael Wood) and Robert Tindall 
(substitute: David Turner). 

 
46 Minutes  
 

RESOLVED: 
 
That the Minutes of the South Planning Committee held on 22 July 2014, be 
approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 

 
47 Public Question Time  
 

There were no public questions. 
 
48 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 

Members were reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting on 
any matter in which they had a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave the 
room prior to the commencement of the debate. 
 
With reference to planning application 13/04956/FUL, Councillor J Hurst-Knight 
declared that, for reasons of pre-determination, he would leave the room and take no 
part in the consideration of, or voting on, this application. 

 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Minutes of the South Planning Committee held on 19 August 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 39 

 

49 Hill Cottage, Clive Avenue, Church Stretton, Shropshire, SY6 7BL 
(13/03805/OUT)  

 
The Principal Planner introduced the application and confirmed Members had 
undertaken a site visit that morning and assessed the impact of the proposal on the 
surrounding area. With reference to the drawings displayed, he drew Members’ 
attention to the location and the indicative layout and design. 
 
Members noted the additional information as set out in the Schedule of Additional 
Letters circulated prior to the meeting detailing further objection comments from a 
third party and The Strettons Civic Society and Clive Avenue Residents’ Association. 
 
By virtue of the amendment made to Shropshire Council’s Constitution, as agreed at 
the meeting of Full Council held on 27 February 2014, Councillor David Evans, as 
the local Ward Councillor, made a statement and then left the room and took no part 
in the debate and did not vote on this item. During his statement, the following points 
were raised: 
 

• To mitigate the concerns regarding drainage and the detrimental impact that 
additional surface water run-off would have on existing riparian owners, a 
robust drainage and attenuation scheme should be agreed and conditioned; 

• The proposed number of dwellings would have a detrimental impact on the 
Conservation Area and suggested that two dwellings would be preferable; and 

• A robust landscaping scheme should be approved to ensure replacement of 
some of the trees that had been removed. 

 
Mr M Webster, a local resident, spoke against the proposal in accordance with the 
Council’s Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committees, during which the 
following points were raised: 
 

• His property adjoined the site and would overlook the proposed development; 

• Clive Avenue had recently been designated as an extension to the 
Conservation Area and, as such, any development should be carried out with 
care and should be sympathetic to the area; 

• Unsympathetic development had already taken place in Clive Avenue; and 

• While acknowledging that some development would be acceptable the current 
proposal would not be in keeping by virtue of the number of dwellings 
proposed, layout and style. 

 
Mrs E Williams, the agent, spoke for the proposal in accordance with the Council’s 
Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committees, during which the following 
points were raised: 
 

• 8 out of 10 people supported the proposal and the comments of local people 
had been taken into account; 

• The proposal was purely indicative at this stage and matters of design would 
be considered at the Reserved Matters stage; 

• The proposal would be sympathetic and in keeping with the area; 

• Would deliver windfall infill development and be sustainable; 

Page 2



Minutes of the South Planning Committee held on 19 August 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 40 

 

• Trees had not been the subject of Tree Preservation Orders and all felling had 
been undertaken by experienced professionals; 

• There were no restrictive Covenants in place in respect of Woodland Trust; 

• S106 and CIL monies would be generated; 

• There would be no overshadowing or overlooking of other properties; and 

• Would not be contrary to the Development Plan. 
 
In the ensuing debate Members considered the submitted plans and had noted the 
comments of all speakers and it was unanimously 

 
RESOLVED: 
 
That, contrary to the Officer’s recommendation, planning permission be refused for 
the following reasons: 

 

• The proposed development, by reason of the proposed number of dwellings 
and layout, would result in overdevelopment of the site and would detract from 
the character and appearance of the street scene and Conservation Area.  The 
development would therefore be contrary to Shropshire Core Strategy policies 
CS6 and CS17 and paragraphs 56 to 58, 60 and 131 of the National Planning 
Policy Framework. 

 
50 The Habit, 30 East Castle Street, Bridgnorth, Shropshire, WV16 4AN 

(13/04956/FUL)  
 

By virtue of his declaration at Minute No. 48 and the amendment made to Shropshire 
Council’s Constitution, as agreed at the meeting of Full Council held on 27 February 
2014, Councillor John Hurst-Knight, as the local Ward Councillor, left the room and 
took no part in the debate and did not vote on this item.  
 
The Principal Planner introduced the application and confirmed Members had 
undertaken a site visit on a previous occasion and assessed the impact of the 
proposal on the surrounding area. With reference to the drawings displayed, he drew 
Members’ attention to the location, proposed plans and elevations and the Solar 
Analysis provided by the agent which provided further information of how the solar 
access of neighbouring residencies would be impacted upon following construction of 
the proposed dwelling. 
 
Members noted the additional information as set out in the Schedule of Additional 
Letters circulated prior to the meeting detailing further objection comments from third 
parties. 
 
Mr F Latham, Director of F L Design Limited and representing local residents, spoke 
against the proposal in accordance with the Council’s Scheme for Public Speaking at 
Planning Committees, during which the following points were raised: 
 

• His company had considered the impact of the development on the existing 
properties in the area and he provided an overview of his findings. 

 

Page 3



Minutes of the South Planning Committee held on 19 August 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 41 

 

In the ensuing debate, Members considered the submitted plans, noted the 
comments of all speakers and unanimously voted to refuse the application.  In 
response to concerns expressed by Members regarding the limited access, the 
Principal Planning Officer explained that as other dwellings had been permitted 
within the town centre location this would not be a defendable reason for refusal.    
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That, contrary to the Officer’s recommendation, planning permission be refused for 
the following reason: 
 

• The proposed development by reason of its height would result in a substantial 
loss of light on the existing properties both on Castle Terrace and Bank Street 
and would be detrimental to the residential amenities of the area. The 
development would therefore be contrary to Shropshire Core Strategy policy 
CS6.  

 
51 Land Between Lawton Road And Stanton Road, Shifnal, Shropshire 

(13/05136/OUT)  
 

(At this juncture, the Vice Chairman took the Chair.) 
 
The Principal Planner introduced the application and confirmed Members had 
undertaken a site visit that morning and assessed the impact of the proposal on the 
surrounding area. With reference to the drawings displayed, he drew Members’ 
attention to the location, layout and vehicular access. 
 
By virtue of the amendment made to Shropshire Council’s Constitution, as agreed at 
the meeting of Full Council held on 27 February 2014, the Chairman Councillor 
Stuart West, as the local Ward Councillor, made a statement and then left the room 
and took no part in the debate and did not vote on this item. During his statement, 
the following points were raised: 
 

• He acknowledged that the land had been included and agreed for 
development in the Site Allocations and Management Development (SAMDev) 
Plan; and 

• He expressed his disappointment with the loss of Class B employment land 
but acknowledged that the applicant had sought to address this with the 
inclusion of a residential/care home, which Shifnal needed. 

 
In the ensuing debate, Members considered the submitted plans.  They expressed 
their disappointment with regard to the loss of employment land and requested that 
conditions be amended to ensure that the development would be built in a timely 
manner.   
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That planning permission be granted as a departure in accordance with the Officer’s 
recommendation, subject to the following: 

Page 4



Minutes of the South Planning Committee held on 19 August 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 42 

 

 

• A Section 106 Legal Agreement relating to affordable housing provision; 
contributions to the Travel and Movement Strategy for Shifnal and reduction of 
speed limit on a section of Stanton Road; and maintenance of open space by 
an appropriate body;  

• The conditions set out in Appendix 1 to the report; and 
• Delegated authority be granted to the Area Planning and Building Control 

Manager to amend appropriate conditions to ensure the submission of reserved 
matters and the commencement of development in a timely manner, consistent 
with other planning permissions being granted. 

 
(At this point the Chairman returned to the meeting and resumed the Chair.) 

 
52 Bradeney House, Worfield, Bridgnorth, Shropshire, WV15 5NT (14/00493/FUL)  
 

By virtue of the amendment made to Shropshire Council’s Constitution, as agreed at 
the meeting of Full Council held on 27 February 2014, Councillor Michael Wood, as 
the local Ward Councillor, left the room and took no part in the debate and did not 
vote on this item.  
 
The Principal Planner introduced the application and suggested that, in the event of 
the Committee resolving to grant planning permission, that a consent be subject to a 
Section 106 Agreement to ensure that the accommodation remains in association 
with the use of Bradeney House.  He confirmed Members had undertaken a site visit 
that morning and assessed the impact of the proposal on the surrounding area. With 
reference to the drawings displayed, he drew Members’ attention to the location, 
layout, design, drainage and tree constraint plan.   
 
Members noted the additional information as set out in the Schedule of Additional 
Letters circulated prior to the meeting detailing further objection comments. 
 
Mr J Goulding, a local resident, spoke against the proposal in accordance with the 
Council’s Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committees, during which the 
following points were raised: 
 

• Did not object in principle to the proposal and acknowledged the need and 
high quality care homes in the area; 

• The access, especially to the left of the development, would be dangerous; 

• Because of the lay of the land, the proposed screening would not protect the 
privacy of the neighbouring properties; 

• Would have a detrimental impact on wildlife; 

• The scale and design would have a detrimental impact on the residential 
amenities of the area; 

• Would prefer a reduction in the number of dwellings proposed; and 

• Neighbours had not been consulted by the applicant.  The current proposal 
was unacceptable and he urged refusal to encourage the applicant to 
undertake consultation and put together a proposal that would work for all. 

 

Page 5



Minutes of the South Planning Committee held on 19 August 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 43 

 

Mr C Huntley, the agent, spoke for the proposal in accordance with the Council’s 
Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committees, during which the following 
points were raised: 
 

• Access had been designed and taken into account appropriate highway 
standards; 

• Both the local MP and Parish Council had been consulted; 

• Design and materials should be appropriate and in keeping with the Green 
Belt designation; 

• The arrangement of the dwellings had been done so as to stimulate 
interaction between residents; 

• This type of care was much needed and was supported by the Head of Care 
Services;  

• There would be no overlooking of neighbouring properties;and 

• The proposal would provide employment. 
 

In the ensuing debate Members considered the submitted plans and had noted the 
comments of all speakers and it was unanimously 
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That planning permission be granted as per the Officer’s recommendation, subject 
to: 

 

• A Section 106 Legal Agreement to ensure the proposed dwellings would remain 
in association with the use of Bradeney House; 

• To ensure a satisfactory access is maintained at all times and in the interests of 
highway safety, Condition No. 10 be amended to ensure the provision and 
maintenance of a visibility splay in a south-westerly direction from the altered 
access; and 

• The conditions set out in Appendix 1 to the report. 
 
53 Field House, Beamish Lane, Albrighton, Wolverhampton, WV7 3JJ 

(14/00622/FUL)  
 

The Principal Planner introduced the application and confirmed Members had 
undertaken a site visit that morning and assessed the impact of the proposal on the 
surrounding area. With reference to the drawings displayed, he drew Members’ 
attention to the location, layout and elevations. 
 
Dr N Hester, a local resident, spoke against the proposal in accordance with the 
Council’s Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committees, during which the 
following points were raised: 
 

• This was a two-stage application predicated on the existence of the existing 
building and amounted to development by the back door. 

 

Page 6



Minutes of the South Planning Committee held on 19 August 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 44 

 

Councillor Malcolm Pate, the local Ward Member, spoke against the proposal in 
accordance with the Council’s Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committees, 
during which the following points were raised: 
 

• The site fell within the most sensitive area of the Green Belt countryside; 

• The current building constituted a mini leisure centre and built without 
planning permission; 

• If permitted would create a precedent and questioned if permission would be 
granted for a dwelling if it wasn’t for the existing building already erected on 
this site; and 

• Contrary to SAMDev. 
 

Miss S Tucker, the agent, spoke for the proposal in accordance with the Council’s 
Scheme for Public Speaking at Planning Committees, during which the following 
points were raised: 
 

• The existing building was constructed under permitted development rights and 
was the subject of a Lawful Development Certificate; 

• The building could sensibly be divided to form a dwelling and footprint would 
not increase; 

• Both this building and Field House would benefit from a separate access and 
Shropshire Council’s Highway Officers had raised no objections; 

• It was accepted the building was not a heritage asset but the visual impact 
would be unchanged; 

• The re-use of the existing building would not constitute inappropriate 
development in the Green Belt; 

• Would not be contrary to policy and limited weight could be afforded to 
SAMDev; and 

• Would contribute to affordable housing. 
 
In the ensuing debate Members considered the submitted plans, noted the 
comments of all speakers and expressed their dissatisfaction with this proposal.  
They noted that a further planning application would have to be submitted to carry 
out further development as listed under Condition No. 5 in the report. 
 
RESOLVED: 

 
That consideration of this item be deferred to the next meeting, with Members 
minded to refuse the application on the basis that the proposal constituted an 
unsustainable location in the Green Belt.  The Area Planning and Building Control 
Manager to prepare an advisory report on the reasons for refusal. 

 
54 Land at Secret Hills Discovery Centre, Market Street, Craven Arms, Shropshire, 

SY7 9RS (14/01979/FUL)  
 

By virtue of the amendment made to Shropshire Council’s Constitution, as agreed at 
the meeting of Full Council held on 27 February 2014, Councillor David Evans, as 
the local Ward Councillor, took no part in the debate and did not vote on this item. 
 

Page 7



Minutes of the South Planning Committee held on 19 August 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738 45 

 

The Principal Planner introduced the application. With reference to the drawings 
displayed, he drew Members’ attention to the location, plans and elevations.  In 
response to questions from Members, he explained that any permission related 
purely to the hide and fence and not to the feeding of the kites and it would be for the 
Discovery Centre to determine how long the hide would be used for this purpose. 
 
Members noted the additional information as set out in the Schedule of Additional 
Letters circulated prior to the meeting detailing further information from the applicant. 
 
In the ensuing debate Members considered the submitted plans, had noted the 
comments of all speakers and the majority supported the proposal. 
 
RESOLVED: 

 
That planning permission be granted as per the Officer’s recommendation, subject to 
the conditions set out in Appendix 1 to the report. 

 
55 Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions  
 

RESOLVED: 
 
That the Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions for the southern area as at 19 
August 2014 be noted. 

 
56 Date of the Next Meeting  
 

It was noted that the next meeting of the South Planning Committee will be held at 
2.00 pm on Tuesday, 16 September 2014 in the Shrewsbury Room, Shirehall. 
 

 
 
Signed  (Chairman) 

 
 
Date:  

  

 
 

Page 8



���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�

����
��������������

�

������� ���
�
�����
�����

�

�!���"���#��������

� �

�

���������	
���	�
���	
������
�

�
���"���
# ��$%%
�����	
����
����
���
 ���
�&��
���'����"��
��&
�(&�)���	� �����������������*�+�����������!�,�
�
������������������
��	�

�
�������
��	�����������-��!��-*./�

�
��������

�
0 #�

������
�

��������������
���%������%��+
��
�
�����������1
��
�
�"�� �#�
 �
�
�1
��
������
�������
���*
� ��2�����
�������&��1�  
�
����
�� �����+����
����(����+
��
�
����%���"��
������������
���
�
��� �
������ ���#
��# ���"����
�

��
�����������*
� ��2������3���
���/����0 #�

�����4� (�����"����45���66�
�

�������	
��7��8�7���7�/�����
�
�

���������������
������*�������� �������" ���
�
����'����"��
��&
�(&�)�

�
 �������������,��9��������

�
�
:����1����";�

��&�0  ��

���������(��&������"��
��������
 ������,��,&������*�����%�������"��"������� ;&�<��%���������"
�����;�#������&�

�

Agenda Item 5

Page 9



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!���"���#��������
*
� ��2����>�3���
���/���>�0 #�

�����

4� (�����"���>�45���66��

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�������	��
��	�!��������
"����#��
�
�������
��	�$%&��
�����	
�����
�	
�
���	������������
�����	
���	
����
��	��	��
��
�����	��
��	����
���
��	�����	��'�$(�
�
�

�)���*�
�
$(%� �+����)��,�*-)��)���*�
�&��
�
�

	���"��"�����%���
����"����
�������(
������#�����%�����"�����
� ��������%�����%��� �
�%���
���"" 
���
���#���������
�����
���������� ��������
�
��%���������
������������
�����������������
������
�)��1
�����
�����
�
���%�������
�����
���#;����#���&�
�

�&�� ?��
��������
� �
������
���
�
���
���"" 
���
�������������

������������������������
#� �1>�%�  �1
�
�������#��������@�
����������%���A����� ��
���������� ��������
�
>�
��������#��������%�  ;��1�����%��%%
��������������� ��
�
������
�����
�
��&�?�������#��
��������������
������������������%�  ;���%��������""�� ��
�
��������%��� �����
�����
 �1�� �����������%%���@�(
�����A�%�������
�����
��&�	�����"����#� �1������%����
� ������������������������1�;��%%
��������������
 ;��%������"
�
����������������
�(
����������#��"��(
���������#�����
������������������%����������1�� ��#����
�

�
%
������
�)�������������
 �
��������%� ��
�
�����""�� �����"�����
�  ;���(
�
����
��������������  ��%������"" 
�����������&��
�

�&�� 	�
����"����
��1�
�����
�������������1
���"���
��"���!&���"��������%����������
 B��
�����
���
��&�
�

.(%� /��0 ��+���
�&��
�
�
�
�
�

0������,���0�
��������������
�
��%������������ ���
�
�����
�����7��#����
���� (��������%���������
���
����%���
��" ���
�
��"" 
���
�����%���������-��!��-*./�
�� ��
�
������%�  ��"" 
���
���%�����������
���%������%��+
��
�
�����������1
��
�
�
"�� �#�
 �
�
�1
��
������
����������*
� ��2����>�3���
���/���>�0 #�

�����
�������

���"��������1�  
�
&�7��#�����
����1�(���
��
�������������;�1�����
��������
��%���������"" 
���
����������
����%%
����
�
�������������1���
�
��%������������%���
��%��� ����#������
�������������%�  �1
�
�����
�
���
��

�&�� 3��������������#���������������
�
�����,���0�
�������������%�  �1
�
��������%���
��%��� �1���"��"�����#;���������
������
C	���"��"���������
���%�����������1�  
�
�1�� ��#��
������������
��# �� ����
���
��
����D�����3� �&E�
�

�&�� 	�����


�� ���"�����������
����%�����������
�
���������,���0�
����������
��
�""�����������
����"���&��0��F<G?H���&�
�

1(%� ����2�)��*2����,�*-)�������)���)�����,����),+��3��
�&�� 	������
����
� ������������%������
�������
�����������
�
��
��
������������� ��������

���
  ��;�#�
 
�
�
����	���*
� ��2������1�  
�
�1�����)��1 ��
���
��������#�������
���� ��������
�
&�	�������
������ �����)��1 ��
��������������9�����%���
��
������
�����#�
 �
�
>�1�
���
���%�"���������������#�����
� ����������
��>�1�� ������
#��
��""��"�
������(� �"�����������"���
��"��,���%�����<��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�;�
*����1��)�1�
����� ����������(� �"�����
������D�����3� �&�	����+����� �
� �����
����
�(� (
�
�������� �������%�����(�����"��
������������������+
��
�
����%�

Page 10



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!���"���#��������
*
� ��2����>�3���
���/���>�0 #�

�����

4� (�����"���>�45���66��

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�����������
�
��� ����% 

����1����I��
������#��
������������1
��������+
��
�
�
#�
 �
�
&�<���#I���
����1������
�����������"��"������������� �����
��������
��1���
����"�������������"��"��� �1�� ������#������
����� ������

�#��������
�;&�	���
����
����A�����������#����@�����
��# 
�;A��� ������� � ;�������� ����
����%�����
#�
 �
�
�1
��
������D�����3� �&�
��

�&�� 	������#�
 �
�
�
��� %�
�����I�����������
���"��%��
����+
��
�
��1�  
�
�����3���
���
/����������""��+
���� ;������%�������������������������+������%�����0 #�

�����
G�(� �"�����3������;&�	���"��"������  ����
����%�����
�
� ����1
��
������
�07G�(�*
�� �� ����������������
����������������1�"��"�����(
  �
����(� �"�����
#������;�������������������&��	���������(���1�
�����������������#�
 �
�
�1�� ��
#��
�
���>�1�
 ������ ;��
�
 ������)��>�
���� ��"�������%%�����J
�
�1���������
���(
�
��� ;������%
(���1�  
�
�������1��%��������>�#�
�
� 

�� ;����%%
�)��>�
������
����
��# ��%�������#;�"������
���������;� 
���&�	�����
����%���"����� ��
�J
�
�1����
�����%����
���I����
���1
������� ���>�
����0 #�

����&�	����
�������
�����������(
����
�(�
 �# ��1
��
��0 #�

�����
���1
��
������1� )
�
���
����������������
������?���
���
���
�%�2

�1�;������	����"�����
����?2	����������>����(
�
�
�%���6�����;�����*����
������>�1�
�����

���������"��%��������+
����1� )
�
��
�����������������
%��
 
�
���
���&�)�������"�����)��%���������
�
����1� )
�
��������� &�	�����(
���
"��(
��� ;���������
����D���	����"����� ����������C1� )
�
�
������������������
������%����(� �������� ��� � �(� ������%%���������
��������"�����
� ������" ����������
������
"�>�"���
�� �� ;��������)�E&��	���� ������
���"��%����"��#�
�
�������
�����
1� )�%���������
���1
����������������������������������%��������� ������������&�)��
%���������"" 
���
����
���&�	����
��������%����
��
��� ����"��+
�
�;����0 #�

���������>�
�������#��
���%������#�(��%������>�$%%
���������
���������������
������(
������1�
���
��� ��#��"�����������I���
%;�����������
��������
��1�� ��#������������
��# �� ����
���
%������
�
 ���1�  
�
����(���
��>�"���
�� �� ;�������
����
� ����(���
���������������
"���
�����
������������������ � ����
�������������������������%�#�
 �
�
��
��
�����������1
���<��*����������������
;�"� 
�;&�	������

���
����%����� �������
D�����3� ��
��������%���������1�
�����;�1�

�������#������
#�����
��������
�
�
1��������� ����
���
�������
��# �&�����
�

4(%� ����3+�2���
�&�� 	����
���
�������
��# �� ����
���%����������(���
����%���#�
 �
�
�������1�  
�
�
������

�����+���%�����
�
���"" ;&�$%%
��������������
 ;��%�����(
�1�����������������%���
��%��� �"��"������������ ��������
�
>��������
��
�������������
��# �� ����
���%�����
���
����
� ����(���
��>���� ������#�������
��������""�� >�%����������������+" �
����

��"���
��"���&���#�(�&�4�
 �������
���%�����#�
 �
�
������������
����������������
��������� �@���
��
��������A���K�
�������%����������(���
����%�#�
 �
�
�����

���"�������"������������
����
� ����>�
���
����
�������������
��# ��%���� ������
(��
����� 
�����
�������������
;�"� 
�;�����&�0��
�
���  ;>�������9�����%������+
��
�
�
#�
 �
�
�1�� ������#��
��""��"�
������(� �"�����
������D�����3� ������1�� ����(��
���
�������
�"���������������
#������%�������������
�
�D�����3� ��������;�
��������
�����������������%�����#�
 �
�
&�	������(���
����%���
���+
��
�
���1
��
�
�"�� �
#�
 �
�
�������
�
 �����
����
� �"��"���;�����
����
���������
L���" ���1
����+
��
�
�
��
��# ��(��
�� ���������>�1�� ��������������%��������(
��� �����
�;���������������%�
������������
�
���(
�������>��������� ;��������������
�
����%���

�#���
�
�
���
����
� �"��"���
��&�?��
������
�����������������������������
� �" ���
�
���������
�����1�� ��I���
%;�����%��� ��%���
��"��"��� &�

Page 11



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!���"���#��������
*
� ��2����>�3���
���/���>�0 #�

�����

4� (�����"���>�45���66��

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
�&�� �
�)�0��������������$""�����
�
���0""��
�� �
� �
�&�� �
�)�7���
������
� �

	����������1��"�
��
"� ��
�)�������
�����1
�����
�������������
������%�  �1���
�
�� 0�� 1
��� ��;� " ���
�
� ���
�
��� ���� �"" 
����� ���� �� �

��� �%� �""�� � 
%� ���;�

�
��
���� 1
��� ���� ���
�
��� ���-��� ���� 
�"��
�
��� �%� ����
�
���&� ������ ���� #��
�1������ 
����"���
(�� �%� ���� ������
��� %��� ����
�
� ���� �""�� >� 
&�&� 1�
�����
��"��������
���>�����
�
����
�K�
�;&�

�� 	������
�
�����;�#�����  ��
���#;�1�;��%���6��
�
� ���(
�1�#;�����
���"���;&�
	����������#������
�(� (���1����������
�����
�
����"�����
�������
��"" 
���
���
�%� "� 
�;� ��� ����� #������ �%� ���� �� ��� �%� "��������� ��� ���� "�
��
" ��� �%� ������ �
I���
��&�2�1�(������
���� ��
�������(
�1�����1�;�����������
�
������������
�
���>�
������� ����� ��� ��)�� �� ���
�
��� ��� ���� " ���
�
� 
������ ������ (��>� � ����
��
���;� 1
  � 
����%���� 1����� ���� ���
�
��� 
�� ��� ���������# �� ��� ��� #�� 
����
��� � ���
"��(����&�	����%�������;���������������1
������� �
� 
�;��%��������
�
��>�����
���
" ���
�
� ���
��&� 0� ���  ��
�� #;� 1�;� �%� 6��
�
� � ��(
�1� ����� #�� ����� ���
"���"� ;� ���� #�� 
�� ��;� �(���� ����  ����� ����� ������ ������� �%���� ���� 
������� ���
��)������� �
��%
���������&�

�
3�����%��������
�)����������#��#� �������
�
���������
�)��%�����"������
�
����
������
��������"" 
���
��&�?����
��������
��������
��� ������

����%��""�� ��
�
����
���9������
���
���%����"" 
���
���%���1�
�������������� ���#���1�����&�
�

� �
�&�� 2������

����
� �

0��
� �� �� 

(��� ���� �

��� ��� ���"���� %��� "�
(���� ���� %��
 ;�  
%�� ���� *
���� ������� �
0��
� �� �� �  �1�� %��� ���� "����%� � ��I�;����� �%� "������
���&� � 	����� ��(�� ��� #��
#� �������
�
���������

��������%���������%��������������������� ;���(� �"������%�
���������;�
������
����������%�����������
�;&�
�
*
���� ������� � 0��
� �� �� ��K�
���� ����� ���� ���
���� �%�  ����1����� ����� #�� #� ������
�
�
��������
�"����������
�����&�
�
	�
�� �

� ��
�������#������)���
������������
�����
(
�
���������#�(��
�����������
��&�

� �
�&�� FK�� 
�
���
� �

	������������%�" ���
�
� �1�
�������
� �������������%� ����
������
����������%�����
"�# 
����� ��
�>��������������������%���;�"���
�� ���
���"&�FK�� 
�;�1
  �#�������%���
���#����%�@�� �(��������
�����
���A��������������#��1�

����
��� ���
�
�����
�����
���#���A��
��������������
����������%�����	�1������������;�� ���
�
�0����,��&�

� �
�
�

Page 12



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!���"���#��������
*
� ��2����>�3���
���/���>�0 #�

�����

4� (�����"���>�45���66��

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

!&�� *
����
� �?�" 
���
����
� �

	��������� 
)� ;�%
����
� �
�" 
���
����
%��������
�
�������-����
�"��
�
����%�
����
�
����
�����  ��
���#;���" ���
�
��""�� ����I��
�
� ���(
�1&�	����������%�
��%���
�
���;����
�
���1
  �#������#;�����������
�;�����1
  �(��;���"��������������
��� ��������������%�����"��"��� &�/��� �%
����
� �����
�����
����������"�# ���%�
#�
�
���)���
������������1����������
�
�
���
��" ���
�
��"" 
���
���=�
���%������
���;����������
� ���������"" 
���
��&�	���1�

���

(��������
��
�����
�����������%���
�������
�
�����)��&�

�
�&�� �3��)
�������
�

�� �(����� ���
�
��� 
�
���
� �

������ �D�(��������D�
�������
<��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�;�*����1��)�

� �

�����������
;�������(����� 
�
����
������������;�
�������D�����3� ��
��!��������
��# ��G��

������G�(� �"�������
��
" ���
�����	;"������0%%����#
 
�;��%�2���
�
�
�����F�(
�������� �<��1��)��
�������D�����3� ��
G!�����0����������"��)
�
�

� �
��G����	;"������0%%����#
 
�;��%�2���
�
�
����"��
���*
(��M����2���
�
�/������"" ;�����������9�������"���#���������0�������
5���
����������"���#���������
�
�F/F50<	��/0<<?<D�2?�	$�M���

�
��-��,��-*./�=�0 �����
��������+
��
�
�(��
�� ����������������2

��2�����/��������

�� ���������
����%�����

��
����-"
�����������#������;�1�  &�D�����������*�#����;�
����&�
3�-0��-/G�F-��-�����=�F����
����%���������������#�
 �
�
����"��(
������1
��
�
�"�� �
��������

�
�%��
 
�
���%���"��"������� � ;�
��
����� ����������I�;������%�������I������
�1�  
�
&�����
�����G�(� �"����������0�
��������&�
3�-,,-�����=�F����
����%��+����
���&�D������������0�
�����,,,&�
3�-,�-��,��=�F����
����%���%�����"����>��
�
 �������;��
����+����
���1
���"
���������%>�
�
�
 �������;�������+����
�������������(����;&�D�������!���$���#����,,�&�
3�-,�-��!��=�F����
����%������������%��������
���
�������" �����+
��
�
�
���
��
#�
 �
�
�&�D�����������6�����,,�&�

Page 13



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!���"���#��������
*
� ��2����>�3���
���/���>�0 #�

�����

4� (�����"���>�45���66��

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�

3��
����/��5
���	����������	�
��7.�	�#�����" �����%����  ���"����>�#������������
�� ����

����������
�
�
��+��"��������%
����
� �
�%�����
����
� ���
�
�����������������*�#����;������
	����"����0����������������$���#��������
*3��7��#;��0
�����/����������������0"�
 ������
*3��7��#;��0
�����/����������������7�;������

����	�
��������6���
������-�����7���
�  ��7&���
���

3��������������
��  ��7� �� �������

����	������
0��F<G?H���=�����
�
����
0��F<G?H���=���"��������,���0�
���������������� ���
�
�����
�����7���
�
&�

�
���

Page 14



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!���"���#��������
*
� ��2����>�3���
���/���>�0 #�

�����

4� (�����"���>�45���66��

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���)��28�$�
�
�����������

�
�*�����������2*2����
�
�&� 	�����(� �"���������#;�"���
��������  �#��#�
���#�%���������+"
���
����%�������;�����

%��������������%���
��"���
��
��&�
�

���������	�����" ;�1
�������
���,������%�����	�1������������;�� ���
�
�0��>��,,���0��
��������&�

�
�&� 	�����(� �"��������  �#������
����������
�� ;�
�������������1
��������""��(���" ��������

���1
�
�&�
�

���������*��������(�
�������%����#���������������������������(� �"�����
������
�������

�������������1
��������""��(���" ������������
 �&�

�
�
����2*2���*-�*��)9+2�)�������:�3�/),��)�*-)��):)3���)�*�����)��)��
�
�&� <����(� �"������""��(���#;���
��"���
��
������  �������������
 �����������#����

��#�
�������������""��(���#;�����/��� �� ���
�
�0�����
�;�����������%� ������"
�
�����
������1��)�����  �#������
�����������""��(��&�	�����#�
���������������  �
�� �����

�
9� 7������%���� ������
9� 2�������%��
�
������
� ��

�
���������	�������������"��(
�
����%�����
�;��%%������#;��""��"�
���� ������"�����

�&�

�
����2*2���*-�*��)9+2�)��;��0�*��/)�����2)���+*���2���*�����+��*2���
�
�&�������3�%���������1�  
�
�
��%
��������"
�������������������2

��2�����/�������  �#��� ������
��

�����������1
�����������
 ����������
������2

�1�;�0����������#;�D&G&�0����>�������
$���#�������>�
�����"�����%����������� �������������%�*
� ��2����>�3���
���/���>�
0 #�

����&�

�
��������	��
�"��(��(
�
#
 
�;��������������>�
������
����������%��

�1�;���%��;&�

�
����2*2����*-�*���)��)3):��*�,���*-)�32,)*2�)��,�*-)��):)3���)�*�
�
�&� 	����+����� ������
� �����  ��������������%������+
��
�
�#�
 �
�
��������������  �#�����

(��
��
��&�
�

���������	������������������1��)��������
���1
��������+
��
�
���(� �"����&�
�
!&� <��1
�������
�
�����"��(
�
�����%�����	�1������������;�� ���
�
��D����� �����
�����

G�(� �"������$������,,��������;���������(�)
�
������9�����
�
������������1
������

Page 15



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!���"���#��������
*
� ��2����>�3���
���/���>�0 #�

�����

4� (�����"���>�45���66��

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

1
���������
%
���
���>�����%�  �1
�
���(� �"��������  �����#���������)���1
�������+"�����
" ���
�
�"���
��
���%
����#�
�
��#��
����%��������/��� �� ���
�
�0�����
�;�9�

�
9� �+����
�����������1�  
�
�
9� %���������
�
�#�
 �
�
�1
��
����������
 �
���%������1�  
�
�
9� ���
�
������� �����
�������������%�
9� �����
����%���"�����
9� ��������%��
�
�
9� �����
����%������������
���%��
 �
9� ��;�1
���1������������1
���1��

�
���������	�����# ������/��� �� ���
�
�0�����
�;���������� �������(� �"������������
��%�
�����������������������(
��� �����
�
����%���������>�����������������������K�����
"�
(�����"����"����
������
����1
��
����������
 �
���%�����#�
 �
�
&�

�
�
	�
���
������
�
��&� 4���������������"��������������������
�
�����������K�
���������#�
��
����%�


�%�����
���%����""��(� �"�
��������(� �"������������
�
���� ����������;�����
���
��
��K�
����������# ��"��"�������
�����
������#��

(��&�

�
��&� M����������
���
���"��
%
��  ;����1�������������
�
�����#�(���������K�
�������/��� �

� ���
�
�0�����
�;B���""��(� ��%������
� �>�����
 �>�
�%�����
��>����1
�
�����&�?��
�����������1
���0��
� ������%�����	�1��8�������;�� ���
�
��G�(� �"�����7���
������
�����������$������������%���
����K�
�������#��"�
���������/��� �� ���
�
�0�����
�;�%���
��K����������
�����
������
�
���&���K�������������#����������%������(�
 �# ��%����
111&" ���
�
"���� &
�(&�)����%��������/��� �� ���
�
�0�����
�;&�	���%�����K�
����
��N,��
"�����K����>�����N���%����+
��
�
����
����
� �"��"���
��&��

�
*�
 ��������
�����
��"��9����������
�
����1
  ����� ��
����������(���
����%������������%���
��
"���
��
��O���;����������������;�#���� �1%� ���������/��� �� ���
�
�0�����
�;���;�
�����K���� ;���)����%������������
��&�

�
��&� ?%�;�����"" 
���
�������#������#�
������ ������
��  ;�������������
 �;�������(
�1�����

�� �(����" ������ 
������111&����"��
��&
�(&�)&����"�����"
�������#��"��(
���>���#I����
�����";
�
�����
��>�%����� ���
�
����(
����������������!��&�

�
��&� 	��� ��������"���
������%���������
����
��" ���
�
�"���
��
�������������#I�����%����

0
������������������
�����!��%�����	�1������������;�� ���
�
�0����,,�&�
�
��&� ?��������
�
�
������"" 
���
�������/��� �� ���
�
�0�����
�;�
�(������
�����
����������

%�  �1
�
�"� 
�
����
�

������ �D�(��������D�
�������
<��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�;�*����1��)�

� �
����"��
��������������
;�����B��(��B�"� 
�
���
������������;�
�������D�����3� ��

Page 16



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!���"���#��������
*
� ��2����>�3���
���/���>�0 #�

�����

4� (�����"���>�45���66��

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

��!��������
��# ��G��

������G�(� �"�������
��
" ���
�����	;"������0%%����#
 
�;��%�2���
�
�
�����F�(
�������� �<��1��)��
�������D�����3� ���
G!�����0����������"��)
�
�

� �
��G����	;"������0%%����#
 
�;��%�2���
�
�
����"��
���*
(��M����2���
�
�/������"" ;�����������9�������"���#���������0�������
5���
����������"���#���������

�
�!&� ?�����
(
�
������
�����
�
������������
 ����������
���#���������(��������1��)�1
�������

�"" 
�����
����"��
�
(������"�����
(�����������������������""��"�
���������������
��K�
����
������<��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�;�*����1��)�"���
��"�����&�

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�

����
��������������

�

������� ���
�
�����
�����

�

�!�"�
���������

� �

�

�
�
�
��
��������
�
����
�
���

�
���#���
$ ��%&&
�����	
����
����
���
 ���
�'��
���(����#��
��'
�)'�*���	� �����������������+�,�����������-�!�
�
��������
�����������
��

�
���������
������
�����.��-��.+/0�

�
����� ��

�
" $�

������
�

��
�
���������
���&������&��,
��
�
�����������1
��
�
�#�� �$�
 �
�
�1
��
������
�������
���+
� ��2�����
�������'��1�  
�
����
�� �����,����
����)����,
��
�
����&���#��
������������
���
�
��� �
������ ���$
��$ ���#����
�

���
��!!�
����+
� ��2������3���
���0����" $�

�����4� )�����#����45���66�
�

�����������7��8�7���7�0�����
�
�

"��
�#����
���09������*���� 
������# ���
�
����(����#��
��'
�)'�*�

�
$��!��
�������!��:��������

�
�
;����1����#9�

��'�"  ��

���������)��'������#��
��������
 ������!��!'������+�����&�������#��#������� 9'�<��&���������#
�����9�$������'�

�

Page 19



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!�"�
���������
+
� ��2����>�3���
���0���>�" $�

����>�

4� )�����#���>�45���66�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
�
��
�!���
��%����
����&����'
����
����
���
��()*����

�
����
��������
�������
�!���
�
 
�������
��������
����!��
�� 
��
�!���
����
��
���������
�!�+�(,�
�

���#�-�
�
(,)� -.����#�#��/�
�'��
�
�
�
�
�

	�
���## 
���
���
��&�����������
���&������&�����������>��������9��1
��
�
�#�� �
$�
 �
�
����
  ��9����+
� ��2����>�3���
���0���>�" $�

��������&��������#������*���
�1�  
�
��������
�� ����������� �������&�����,
��
�
�#��
���������������&��
�
�
� �)��
����&������1�  
�
'�	���?&
  
�
�
�@��&�����#��
��1
  ���# 
����������##���������&�
�����,
��
�
�������&��
�
�� �)��
��'�"���������
���
��#��#������������
�����
�,
��
�
����
������& ���� �)� �
'�'������#�
��������1
��
�
�#�� �����
9�'�"��&
����
& ���� �)� ���*
�����>� 
)
�
�����>��
�
�
�����>��������$�������1
���1� *:
��
1�����$����������
��>�$���������1
���1� *:
��1�����$����������
��>�����$�������
��1
�������
�������#��#����'�	����
�
�
����������$���������1
  �$�� �������1
��
��
������� �����#��
������
��'���
�

�'�� "  ������
� ������#��#���������������������&������,
��
�
��1�  
�
�
�� ��
�
�$�
�*>�
�
 ����������$ ��
 �A���1
���1�.�����'�+�� ���1�
��
��#��#�������������,
��
�
�
#��*�
������������# �����������&����1�����������*�1�9.�/B�'�	����## 
�����

����������
�#��)������?
����@��������
� ���&�����$�
 �
�
�$9�
�������
�
������$����&�
�� ��
�������������� ���#��� ��������
�1��������)���
�
'�<��� �����
��������
#��#�������������������1�
���
����������������
����&������
����&&�2

��2�����0����
����1���� ������������� ���
�
���&����.��!��.+/0�
��������������+�$����9�����'�
<��������������
��������&&������$9�������)� �#����'�
�

�'�� C�����
�
����������� ���
�
�����������������+�$����9�����>���	����#����
"����������������%���$������������$������$�
�����
����##�����&���
���## 
���
���
����
��������
�������&�  �1���
�
	����#����"����������������%���$��������
���� ����������$���������,
��
�
������&�����$�
 �
�
>���������#��#���������
���&�
����������
�
 �����
����
� �#��#���9��� 9�
��������� �1������&�����������'�
C�# �����
�
�������

��������������������������
������1�� ���
�
�
�������

�#�����&�����#���������%�*���������)
�
$
 
�9�&�����
)���� ��)
�
������
��'�	���
#��#��� �
������#��$ ��
���

�1�9���&��9������'�
�

�'�� 	����,
��
�
�$�
 �
�
�1���������������������#���
�������)� �#������

��������

���������0�1&� �B�)� �#���������
&
������������ ���
�
���&��
3�."��.0B�D.��.�������������"�
���������&���?���������
����&������������
���$�
 �
�
����#��)
������1
��
�
�#�� ���������

�
�&��
 
�
���&���#��#������� � 9�

��
����� ����������E�9������&�������E�������1�  
�
@'�	���$�
 �
�
�����$����
#�
���
 9������$9������## 
����@����
 �����1���1
  ������ 9� ��)��&�����
)���
�9�����
������
����� ��
�������F�
�������&���������� ��
������'�	����
)
�
���$��1��������
# ��������$������ ���������&�  �1��������� � 
���$��1����+
� ��2�������������
���$�
 �
�
�1�����������
��������
��
��
������ �)� '�	����,
��
�
�����
������������
����1�����&��������$�
 �
�
�1
  �$���  ����������������1��1�  
�
'�
�
�

Page 20



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!�"�
���������
+
� ��2����>�3���
���0���>�" $�

����>�

4� )�����#���>�45���66�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�'�� "��"&&����$ ��2���
�
������
$��
������&���������$������$�
������
���
�
����#�9�
�������
$��
����&�G��>�����������
������ �& ����#����
��
����
&
������$�
�
��)���
����H���'���,�����H�,�!���I�G��>���������������������#��)�
 
�
����
���&�����
��
�����
����J'��
�

	,)� ��-��/#"�-�#�0���"���-�#��
�'��
�
�
�
�
�

	����
���&�  ��1
��
���#���K�����3� ��������9�
�������������������
����&�����7��*���
	�1���&�" $�

�����$���
��#��,
�
�9��������)
  �
����)� �#�����$������9'�	��������

�����������
����$9� ��
�����������#��#���
��>�������E��
�9��&�1�
��������������9>�
��

��������# ����1�
����#��������
�������$��1����3���
���0���������������������
2

��2�����0����������������>�����)���
���##��,
���� 9�-��>�� ����
������+
� ��
2�����# ���
�������
����#��'�+
� ��2�����
����������������� 9��&�������# ����& ��*���
$9�����"���� ��
�
�����������$������9�� ����
����������������$��
�
����&������
��
����'�	��� ����� �#�����1�1�����&��������������1���������� �)� �
�������  �1��
&��������
�
�
��&������1�  
�
�>�������������'��
�

�'�� 	������$�
 �
�
�#��#�����&�������
���&�����
��#��
�
������
���� 9�����
�##��,
���� 9�������������������&������1�  
�
�����
�����# 
�� �)� �$�
 �
�
��������
� �#���&����� ���'�4�
 ���
����##��������
���&����1�������9�#��#���9�1����)
�1���
&�������������>�
��
���
�
 �������9�&��������������1
����������$�
�
�����

���
��������
&
����& ����&��������#��
�'�	���#��
�����$����� ������ ����9�$���&
���&����$�
�
�
�����������������
�����&�����
��������� 9���##������$9�#
  ���'�	����,
��
�
�# ���
��
��������$ 
�����)��
�� ������������&����$����3���
���0��������2

��2�����
0���'�3�����
���$������
���������&
����$9�������� ������#
�
>�����������������
���
������
����1�����������1�
���&�������$���
�����#����
�
�����# ���&��������"��'�	���
���������$������9����#�
�����
�$���&���
�
��,����
�
�
��������������
)�����

�
�
�����
�
�
�����������'�
�

�'�� %����������+
� ��2����>������ ��������

�$���
�
�#��#���9�
���������������1�����&�
�������$�
 �
�
'�	�
���1�  
�
�
���������9>��##��,
���� 9������1�9��������������
�

���� �)� ���E���������3���
���0���'�
�

�'�� �D"�%<�+%���%77C		DD�BD	D�7C<"	C%<�%+�"��0C�"	C%<��
�'�� "## 
���
������F����������$����&�����>�$�������0��� �7��$������������ �)����

� ���
�
�����
�����1
��
�������9���&�� ������
�����
&
���
����&������## 
���
�������
�
�����$9��������)
���7���
���1
������#���
$
 
�9�&���B�)� �#�����7���
������
��
����� ���
���1
�����������
��������
��������5
������
��������$��$��������
�����
� �# ���
�
��������'�
�

�'�� ������
�9���#��������
����
�'�� :������ �������������
�'�'�� " $�

��������
��������
 �=�"��
�������
�
����-���7�����������$E���������# ���
�
�

�## 
���
�����.��-��.+/0��������
������������
��1�����)� �#�����1
��
������K�����
3� �'�	�����1����� ����������#��$ �����������#��#�����#��#���9����#
����������
� �����
���'�
�

�'�'�� ���B��
��
��:������������)
�����## 
���
���� ��
�����������������
�������&�
��������� 
���������
�
�
��������
�*��&����&����1�����& ���
�
'�
�

Page 21



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!�"�
���������
+
� ��2����>�3���
���0���>�" $�

����>�

4� )�����#���>�45���66�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�'�'�� ���"&&����$ ��2�����:�	����&&����$ ������
�
������
$��
���#��&�����
�����#��9
�
������## 
���
���
��
������������������ �)� ��&������
$��
������.������
�
����&&����$ ������
�
�#��)
�
������������&�������
�&
�������#��)
�
�����&�������B�
	9#������"&&����$
 
�9��&�2���
�
'�
�

�'�� :���$ 
�����������
�'�'�� %��� �������&���#��������
�������$��������
)���&����������

�$������E�������������

������1����1�
���
���)�
 �$ �����)
�1�
��&�  ����&
 �>�$���#�L�
�������&�  �1���
�

�� 	���#��#�������)� �#�����
��1
��
������K�����3� �'�
�� 	��������
 �����&������9�9��������
�����������)� �#������&� ����
��

� 3���
���0�������K�����3� ��
������'��
�� 	��������&���&�����������
�
�
��" $�

�����
��� ����9�$�
�
�����1
��
��

� ����)
  �
�'�
�� 	����## 
��������
 ����� ��)
�
��������� ��������)��$�������,#������

� ����1����� �)����1�����������$�
 �
�
�1�����


��  9������������'�
�� 	�
��#��#��� ��������������)� �#�����$9�����$��*�����'�
�� C&����������
 �1��������  �1���
��#��#��� �
��1�� ���#�������& ���
�����

� ����
�
 ���#��#��� �������
��������������9'�
�

1,)� -.����������2���
� �� ��
��
# ���&���)� �#�����

�� 5
��� ��##��������
�� C�#�������������������
�
�K�����3� ��������9�
���
�� C�#���������

�$����.���
����
� �����
�9'�
�� "������

�
*,)� #33�"�����������/�
-'�� ��
��
# ���&���)� �#�����
-'�'�� 	����
���
��#��
�
�����
���#���������9�
�������
����&���9���)� �#�����$������
���

���

�������������,
��
�
����?��)��@�# ���
�
�#� 
�
���1������#������*�������
�
�
1�� �����������  9�$��#���
����'�/�����0B+������������
9��� 
�9�����=�
������9�
�������K�����3� �>���1��#������*������
����
� ���)� �#�����
������
����
����������#��$ ��1
��
������������9�
����� ����&����&&����$ �>����������
� �
1��*��@���1�  
�
�������)���
����&���$�
 �
�
��&��
����
�����
�>�����##��#�
�����
����
1�
�����
���
��������������������9�
���)
�� 
�9'�4�
 �������$�
 �
�
�
���,
��
�
�����
#��#������������#������*����1�  
�
>�
���������$����
��������������
��
�������>�
����1�� ��
��$����
��$ ���������&&����$ ���1�  
�
��������
��� ��
���
A�'�2�1�)��>�����
�
����#��������������������������
�
�# �9�����
�#��������� ��
�������
�
���
�����
��$ ��������
�9�
������ �������������������������&���$�
 �
�
�� ����9�
���
���
����� ����9�
��������
�����>���������
��������)�����$9��� 
�9����>����������
$����
��1���������������
� �����
�
�����*�1
��������F�
�������&�����9����
�
��� �$�
 ��
��)
�����������

)
�
��
������#����
)�$ ������>�� $�
�����������
��
�������'�2��� ���
����
�������������

�� �)� ��&������
��$
 
�9�
�����
�)���
����
���������������1�$�
 ��
��)
������������

�
&
���� 9��
&&����������
��$�
�
�
���

����'�"��
�
���  9>�����������
����� ������
)�������1�
�����������
����������#��$ ���������� 
�9�������������&� ��
���$��)
�$ ���������������������&�����$�
 �
�
�����
��� ����
����	���$�
 �
�
�
������
�
�����������������
��1�� ��$����
��$ ���������
�
�� ���� ��1�  
�
>�������� ��
��
����
$ 9����)����9��������
�
�� ���� ��� �����#��#���>�����1�� �����������
� �����

Page 22



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!�"�
���������
+
� ��2����>�3���
���0���>�" $�

����>�

4� )�����#���>�45���66�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

$���##��#�
����
����
��������
��
�����������,�'��
�
 �� 9�
��
���
��)
�1��������
�������
������
�9���������������
�������1�� ��$���##��#�
����
��������� ����
��'��
�

-'�'�� 	���<��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�9�+����1��*������$����*���
����������������
����
�����
� �����
�����
����&��

�
&
�����1�

���
��������
�
�
�# ���
�
��## 
���
���'�"��
#���
��#������&�����<��+�
��
��������������#��#�������)� �#������������������1
���
����#:��:�����0��� �� ������� ��$���##��)��>�������)� �#�������������& 
����
���� ��$����&������� ���������������
� �����
�����
����
��
����������1
��'�	�����
��
��#�����#�
���
��&�)�����&������
��$ ����)� �#������������#���
��#����>�����
<��+��,# �
��������&������
�
�����*
�
���
�������������1�����������)� �#�����# ���

���$����>��
 ��������� �)����#� 
�
����������:�&:����>�# ���
�
�#���
��
������� ��$��

�������&�����)� �#������� �����
�

��� "�9���)�����
�#�����&���
�
����1�� ���

�
&
���� 9��������������$ 9�
���1�

������$���&
��>�1��������������
�
��������#� 
�
����&�����<��+�
��*��������1�� �M�
�

��� �#��
&
��#� 
�
���
������<��+�
��
������������)� �#��������� ��$�������
����'�
�
����
��#�������������������$����&����#�������0��� �� ���
�
�"�����
�
������� ��
��*�����$������

�
&
���� 9�������## 9��&�����
�
'�C������
��������#���
��#���!������:�
�
�������	�
����

����������������
�����������������
�����������������������������
�
������������
��
����������������������
�������
����������������������������	�
��������������
�����������������
������������

����
����	�����������

�����
��������
���
��������
�������������������
����������	���������
�

-'�'�� 	�����#���
��#��������

� 9��

�
&
����������������
����&���$�
��
����&���
��
# ���
�
��## 
���
���$�����������#��
��������
 �����#�$ 
���������#������+
)��
N����2���
�
�0������## 9�����������&�������#��
�����������1�$��9����:�!:���'�
	����#�����1���$������������
����������������� �
9�����>���)
�
���
�����������
��F�
���������&�����<��+������##�� ����
�
���������������������9��� ��
�
����&
)��
9���� ������## 9�
�������
��������#�$ 
���
����&�����<��+'�	��������������
���1������������&�����"#�
 �����>�������1��� �������������9������## 9��&�����
�
�
 ���'�+�  �1
�
�������$�
��
����&������"7B�)�+
�� �� ����������� ���
�
�
C��#���������������������&�6� 9>����������
 @��#��
�
���
�������
������
����
&
���
��&&
�
���� ������������������������<��+���9��������
�
� ������## 9���F�
�������'�
C�������� �� ��
����&�������9����@���## 9>����������
 �����
�
���������&�  �1�

���
�������9���$������
$�������������"7B�)�+
�� �� �������
�
�#� 
�
���1���������������
�

�
&
����������� )����$E���
���'�+�  �1�

���1
  �$���## 
��$ ��������#�
����&�����
� ���&�  �1
�
��,��
���
���$��>��)��������������������#��������� ��������
���#�
��>������
��$ ���
����&�������
�
�1�������9���)�����
�#������������
�

�
&
���� 9��������������$ 9����1�

������$���&
����&�������)� �#�����1
  ���
  �
��)���������
�#�����#�
���
��&�)�����&�#���
��
�������������<��+>����������9����
����
�
���## 9�
�����
�
������F�
���������������<��+��
���&��

�
&
���� 9�
$����
�
�����
�
���## 9�����
����������
� �����
�����
��'�2�1�)��>�1
�������9����@�
��## 9�
�� ��
�
�����J�$�&&���������## 9�����������������
����$ �������:�� 
)��9�
�
�������->��,
��
�
�# ���
�
�#� 
�
���&���������## 9��&�����
�
������������:�&:�����
$9�)
������&�<��+�#�����!�����������#��)
������������
�
�#�
���&�������
���
�
�
# ���
�
��## 
���
���'��

Page 23



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!�"�
���������
+
� ��2����>�3���
���0���>�" $�

����>�

4� )�����#���>�45���66�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
-'�'�� C��
��� ����&�����������#�� 
�������9���$������������)
�1��&���������##�� ����
�
����

�����������������9>�������������

�
�0��� �� ���
���&&�������
�
�� �1�

���$9�����
� ���
�
�C��#��������������������9��&����������
 ���$�
��
������
���&������:
�������
����#��#��� ������#�$ 
���
����&�����C��#�����@����#�����&����������
����
#��#��� ������#���
)� 9'�	����&�����&�  �1�

����������$��

)��������������

�
�
�"7B�)�� �������
�
�#� 
�
���
���������
�
��������
��# ���
�
��## 
���
��������
��
�
��'�	�
��&������� ����&&���������1�

���1�
�������$��

)����������#� 
�
����� ��
�
�
�������
�
�
������" $�

�����<�

�$��������� ���?0

��@��6���������������
�����
���
�����$��&�������������������
��$
 
�9��&������
�������#��#��� >�����1�������������
��
��9��

�
&
������������������$ �������������1�

������$���&
����&�������)� �#�����
�����
$��
�
��������
�
� ������## 9'�
�

-'�'�� 	������$�
 �
�
�
��� &�
��&� �����$��
���������
��$ �� ����
�����E����������,
��
�
�
�1�  
�
�������##��,
���� 9������&�������������������������,������&�����" $�

�����
B�)� �#�����3������9'�4�
 �������
���&�����$�
 �
�
������������
�����������
�����
�������?���
��
�������@>�
��
������
�����������������##���
�
���������������$9�
�����
���>���������
��#���
��#��-'�'���$�)������#���
����������1�� ��#�
������

���#����������
����
� ������������##��#�
������:�����&�����$�
 �
�
'�	����&����
��
��
&� ����������$� ���������
����
���#��
&
������>�1�����&�  �1�

����������9���$��
����
$�������������"7B�)�+
�� �� �������
�
�#� 
�
��>������#��#���������
���&�����
�������#������*����1�  
�
��&���
���,
��
�
�$�
 �
�
� �������
��#��,
�
�9��������
)
  �
����)� �#�����$������9��&�" $�

����>�
������#��$ �'��
�

-'�'-� K�����3� ��#� 
�
���1
��
������<��+>�0B+������������
9��� 
�9���������3�
�
������
����B
���
���0��� �� ���?��)��@��� 
�9������F�
�������������#������>�#����������
����)
��� �����
�9��&����� ����1
��
��
���$������
�������#�����)��'�C��##��#�
����
��)� �#�����
�>�$9���&
�
�
��>�����&� ��������K�����3� ��������##����
������

)������
�����#��#��� ���,��#��
��)��9��#��
� ��
�����������'������
��&������&���)� �#�����
1�
�����������
��##��#�
����
�� ����������:�����&�$�
 �
�
��#��)
�������������
$�
 �
�
������#���������������$�����
� ����������
��'�	����&����������:�����&���
��
�,
��
�
����$�
 �
�
�1���������&���#�
���
������$�
�
�
���������
����������
���������
$��
��##��#�
������)� �#�����1
��
������K�����3� ��������
�������
�#�������
���
����
$�����1
  �������&��������#��#���������
���&������������#������*����1�  
�
'�
�

-'�'�� C���������������������
)���������
�
��������&�����#��
������
��������1�����
������
&���������������������
,��>�$� ����������
�� ��
)��������
�
��>��� 
�9������
���*������������������  ���1��#������*�������
�
���*����##��#�
���������
$��
����
�������#��)
�
����&� ��� ��������&&����$ ������
�
���)
�
���
�������������������
#��)�
 
�
����
��'�%���
����1��������1�  
�
��������������#��#����>������&&����$ ��
����
�
�#��)
�
���
���,#���������$������
��>�$� �1��>����������
$��
���
���,#���������
$��&
����
� '�"������#��#��� �
��&������
�
 ���#������*����1�  
�
>�����&&����$ ��
����
�
������
$��
���#��&���������$������$�
��������
�
�������������&�����
�## 
���
���
��
���
�
��������&
����
� ������
$��
���
�����#�����&��&&����$ ������
�
�
1
  �$����������)
���������# ��
����&�������
�����-�0�
� �"
�������'�
�

� �
�
�

Page 24



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!�"�
���������
+
� ��2����>�3���
���0���>�" $�

����>�

4� )�����#���>�45���66�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

-'�� 5
��� ��##���������
-'�'�� �� 
�9���-��&���������#��
��������
 �0��� �B�)� �#�����+����1��*������������
9�

��������������)� �#��������� ��������)������������������$�
 ����)
������������
$���##��#�
����
��
������ ���������

����*
�
����������&� ��� ��������������������,�'�
C��&���������������������)� �#��������� ����&�
��������
����
� ����� ��� �����
�9'�
0B+������������
9��� 
�9������
��� �������������1
������

��
���� ��
������
���
��)
�������>�$���# ��������������,���&������
����������&���&������&�����
�����
���
'�'�
�������9���)� �#��������� ��#������������������������
)���
�9>��

��F�� 
�9�����
 ��� ������������&�����#��
��@��$�
 �>��
����
������������ ���)
���������������������
��)���� 9��&&��������)� ��������&����
����&�������������'�
�

-'�'�� 	�����
������

�
&
���������
������������ ���&��������$�
 �
�
�&���
�����1����>��������
#��
����������$��
�&
  ���
��� ����9� ������������������������
�����&>��������
���
�##�����������������1�������� �)��
���1
  ���# 
�����������&������,
��
�
'�	����&����
����)
��� ��##���������&�����$�
 �
�
�1
��
��
�����)
��������1
  �����
�������� '�
�

-'�� C�#�������������������
�
�K�����3� ��������9�
���
-'�'�� "���
���������$�)��
��#���
��#��-'�'-�
��
������
���������������#��#�����

��)� �#�����1
  ���)�����
�������
�#������������#��������&�������������
�
�K�����
3� ��������9�
����������$�
 �
�
�� ����9��,
������������������
�����
�����������
���
&���#�
�������
A������
����������&
�����&������,
��
�
�� �)��
���'�
�

-'�� C�#���������

�$����.���
����
� �����
�9�
-'�'�� 	������$�
 �
�
�
�� ����������������������������� �1��� �)� ���������� 
����&��1�  
�
��

� ��
�3���
���0���>���1�)�������#���� ��&� ����
�$��1����3���
���0����
������
����������2

��2�����0����
������������
�����
� 9���
��
� ���1
�������1
��������
��E�������������"��'�	������$�
 �
�
�
�������&����#��
�
�����
������1
����#�����&���
��
����
����&� ����1�����
�������������)���� 9�
�#������������,
��
�
�#��������&�
���
����
� ���)� �#�����$�������
���� ���������������# 
������������
��
� ���
���#�'��
�

-'�'�� 	����#����$��1��������$�
 �
�
�#��#�����&������
����
� �����������

�$���
�
�
#��#���
���
����&&
�
����&�����9�
�#�����
�����&�����)��$���
�
�����)�� ��*
�
����$��
�
�
�� ����������
� 9����
�����������������,
��
�
�#�����
� '�"��
�
���  9>��  ��&�����
��

�$���
�
��1�  
�
��
�� ��
�
�+
� ��2�������������������

���� �)� ���������
�����&��������� 
*� 9������)��)
�1��
����������1�# ����������������� ��$��&����
�'�
��

-'�� "������
-'�'�� C�#��)���������������,
��
�
����������������
���&����2

��2�����0���>�1�
���1
  �

���)������#��#������1�  
�
>�1�����
������������ ���
�
�����
��
�����&��
��.��!��.+/0'����2

�1�9���������������
�
���������
�����
���#��������&������
�## 
���
�����������9���
����������	� 
����!�
�������������
����������������������������



����
��
�	��������������������������	����"���������
�������������������
���
���������������	�����
���������������������������� ����������#��������D�����
�  9>�
�����������
�������������
��$ ��&�����&��������1�  
�
������)� �#������&����� ���'�
	�
��#��#��� ����������
�����
&9������)� �#����� ����&������������� ����9��,
���'�	���
�������������� 9����)������
�
 ���1�  
�
����+
� ��2����������������
���&������&�
�����,
��
�
����$�
 �
�
�������1�  
�
>������������1
  �����
����������)�����
�
 ��
�1�  
�
>�� $�
�����
&&�������1�  
�
>���9�������������
�����+
� ��2�����$�
�
�

Page 25



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!�"�
���������
+
� ��2����>�3���
���0���>�" $�

����>�

4� )�����#���>�45���66�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

#��)������$9�������#����
����&�������1�# ��'�	����,
��
�
��������
�������&����
��
��$ ��������)������#��#������1�  
�
'�
�

4,)� "#�"/2��#��
�'�� 	����
���
�������
��$ �� ����
���&����������)���
����&���$�
 �
�
�������1�  
�
�
������

�����,���&�����
�
���## 9'�4�
 �������
���&�����$�
 �
�
������������
�����������
�������������� �?���
��
��������@���F�
�������&����������)���
����&�$�
 �
�
�����

���#�������#������������
����
� ����>�
���
����
�������������
��$ ��&���� ������
)��
����� 
�����
�������������
9�#� 
�9�����'�"��
�
���  9>�������:�����&������,
��
�
�
$�
 �
�
�1�� ������$��
��##��#�
������)� �#�����
������K�����3� ������1�� ����)��
���
�������
�#���������������
$������&�������������
�
�K�����3� ��������9�
��������
�����������������&�����$�
 �
�
'�	������)���
����&���
���,
��
�
���1
��
�
�#�� �
$�
 �
�
�������
�
 �����
����
� �#��#���9�����
����
���������
A���# ���1
����,
��
�
�
��
��$ ��)��
�� ���������>�1�� ��������������&��������)
��� �����
�9���������������&�
������������
�
���)
�������>��������� 9��������������
�
����&���

�$���
�
�
���
����
� �#��#���
��'�
�

�'�� �
�*�"��������������%##�����
�
���"##��
�� �
� �
�'�� �
�*�7���
������
� �

	����������1��#�
��
#� ��
�*�������
�����1
�����
�������������
������&�  �1���
�
�� "��1
�����9�# ���
�
����
�
��������## 
������������

����&��##�� �
&����9�

�
��
���� 1
��� ���� ���
�
��� ���.��� ���� 
�#��
�
��� �&� ����
�
���'� ������ ���� $��
�1������ 
����#���
)�� �&� ���� ������
��� &��� ����
�
� ���� �##�� >� 
'�'� 1�
�����
��#��������
���>�����
�
����
�F�
�9'�

�� 	������
�
�����9�$�����  ��
���$9�1�9��&���6��
�
� ���)
�1�$9�����
���
#���9'� 	��� ������� $������ 
�)� )��� 1���� ������ 
�� �� �
�
����#�����
��� ���
�
��## 
���
��� �&� #� 
�9� ��� ����� $������ �&� ���� �� ��� �&� #��������� ��� ����
#�
��
# ��� �&� ������ � E���
��'� 2�1�)��� ���
�� �� �� 
�� ��� ��)
�1� ���� 1�9� ����
������
�
��� ������ ���
�
���>� ������� ����� ��� ��*�� �� ���
�
��� ��� ���� # ���
�
�

������ ������ )��>� � ����
�� ���9� 1
  � 
����&���� 1����� ���� ���
�
��� 
�� ���
���������$ ��������$��
����
��� ����#��)����'�	����&�������9���������������1
���
����  �
� 
�9� �&� ���� ���
�
��>� ���� 
��� # ���
�
� ���
��'� "� ���  ��
�� $9� 1�9� �&�
6��
�
� � ��)
�1� ����� $�� ����� ��� #���#� 9� ���� $�� 
�� ��9� �)���� ����  ����� �����
��������������&��������
������������*������� �
��&
���������'�

�
3�����&��������
�*����������$��$� �������
�
���������
�*��&�����#������
�
����
������
��������## 
���
��'�C����
��������
��������
��� ������

����&��##�� ��
�
����
���:������
���
���&����## 
���
���&���1�
�������������� ���$���1�����'�
�

� �
�'�� 2������

����
� �

"��
� �� �� 

)��� ���� �

��� ��� ���#���� &��� #�
)���� ���� &��
 9�  
&�� ���� +
���� ������� �
"��
� �� �� �  �1�� &��� ���� #����&� � ��E�9����� �&� #������
���'� � 	����� ��)�� ��� $��
$� �������
�
���������

��������&���������&��������������������� 9���)� �#������&�
���������9�
������
����������&�����������
�9'�

Page 26



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!�"�
���������
+
� ��2����>�3���
���0���>�" $�

����>�

4� )�����#���>�45���66�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
+
���� ������� � "��
� �� �� ��F�
���� ����� ���� ���
���� �&�  ����1����� ����� $�� $� ������
�
�
��������
�#����������
�����'�
�
	�
�� �

� ��
�������$������*���
������������
�����
)
�
���������$�)��
�����������
��'�

� �
�'�� DF�� 
�
���
� �

	������������&�# ���
�
� �1�
�������
� �������������&� ����
������
����������&�����
#�$ 
����� ��
�>��������������������&���9�#���
�� ���
���#'�DF�� 
�9�1
  �$�������&���
���$����&�?�� �)��������
�����
���@��������������$��1�

����
��� ���
�
�����
�����
���$���@��
��������������
����������&�����	�1������������9�� ���
�
�"����!��'�

� �
!'�� +
����
� �C�# 
���
����
� �

	��������� 
*� 9�&
����
� �
�# 
���
����
&��������
�
�������.����
�#��
�
����&�
����
�
����
�����  ��
���$9���# ���
�
��##�� ����E��
�
� ���)
�1'�	����������&�
��&���
�
���9����
�
���1
  �$������$9�����������
�9�����1
  �)��9���#��������������
��� ��������������&�����#��#��� '�0��� �&
����
� �����
�����
����������#�$ ���&�
$�
�
���*���
������������1����������
�
�
���
��# ���
�
��## 
���
���=�
���&������
���9����������
� ���������## 
���
��'�	���1�

���

)��������
��
�����
�����������&���
�������
�
�����*��'�

�
�
��'�� �3��*
�������
�

�� �)����� ���
�
��� 
�
���
� �

������ �K�)��������K�
�������
<��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�9�+����1��*�

� �
�����������
9�������)����� 
�
����
������������9�
�������K�����3� ��
��-��������
��$ ��B��

������B�)� �#�������
��
# ���
�����	9#������"&&����$
 
�9��&�2���
�
�
�����D�)
�������� �<��1��*��
�������K�����3� ��
B-�����"����������#��*
�
�

� �
��B����	9#������"&&����$
 
�9��&�2���
�
�
����#��
���+
)��N����2���
�
�0������## 9�����������:�������#���$���������"�������
5���
����������#���$���������
�
�

Page 27



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!�"�
���������
+
� ��2����>�3���
���0���>�" $�

����>�

4� )�����#���>�45���66�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�D0D5"<	��0"<<C<K�2C�	%�N���
�

��.��!��.+/0�=�" �����
��������,
��
�
�)��
�� ����������������2

��2�����0��������

�� ���������
����&�����

��
����.#
�����������$������9�1�  '�K�����������+�$����9�
����'�
3�."��.0B�D.��.�����=�D����
����&���������������$�
 �
�
����#��)
������1
��
�
�#�� �
��������

�
�&��
 
�
���&���#��#������� � 9�
��
����� ����������E�9������&�������E������
�1�  
�
'�����
�����B�)� �#����������"�
��������'�
3�.!!.�����=�D����
����&��,����
���'�K������������"�
�����!!!'�
3�.!�.��!��=�D����
����&���&�����#����>��
�
 �������9��
����,����
���1
���#
���������&>�
�
�
 �������9�������,����
�������������)����9'�K�������-���%���$����!!�'�
3�.!�.��-��=�D����
����&������������&��������
���
�������# �����,
��
�
�
���
��
$�
 �
�
�'�K�����������6�����!!�'�

�
�

/����
��5��6��
��!����
����	�
��7/�	�$�����# �����&����  ���#����>�$������������
�� ����

����������
�
�
��,��#��������&
����
� �
�&�����
����
� ���
�
�����������������+�$����9������
	����#����"����������������%���$��������
+3��7��$9��"
�����0����������������"#�
 ������
+3��7��$9��"
�����0����������������7�9������

"����
���
��
��7�
���
��
�.
�!
�8���
�  ��7'���
���

/
�����
��
����
��  ��7� �� �������

���
�!��
��
"��D<BCO���:�����
�
����

�
��

Page 28



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!�"�
���������
+
� ��2����>�3���
���0���>�" $�

����>�

4� )�����#���>�45���66�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

����������(�
�
�����������
�
�-�������"#���-�#���
�
�'� 	�����)� �#���������$9�#���
��������  �$��$�
���$�&���������,#
���
����&�������9�����

&��������������&���
��#���
��
��'�
�

���������	�����# 9�1
�������
���!������&�����	�1������������9�� ���
�
�"��>��!!���"��
��������'�

�
�'� 	�����)� �#��������  �$������
����������
�� 9�
�������������1
��������##��)���# ��������

���1
�
�'�
�

���������+��������)�
�������&����$���������������������������)� �#�����
������
�������

�������������1
��������##��)���# ������������
 �'�

�
�
"#���-�#��-.�-���92���������#:�/�5�3#���-.����:�/#����-�"#����"���
�
�'� <����)� �#������##��)���$9���
��#���
��
������  �������������
 �����������$����

��$�
�������������##��)���$9�����0��� �� ���
�
�"�����
�9�����������&� ������#
�
�����
������1��*�����  �$������
�����������##��)��'�	�����$�
���������������  �
�� �����

�
:� 7������&���� ������
:� 2�������&��
�
������
� ��

�
���������	�������������#��)
�
����&�����
�9��&&������$9��##��#�
���� ������#�����

�'�

�
�
"#���-�#���-.�-�������/�:��-�3#��-.��/�3�-����#3�-.����:�/#����-�
�
�'� 	����,����� ������
� �����  ��������������&������,
��
�
�$�
 �
�
��������������  �$�����

)��
��
��'�
�

���������	������������������1��*��������
���1
��������,
��
�
���)� �#����'�
�
�'� <��1
�������
�
�����#��)
�
�����&�����	�1������������9�� ���
�
��K����� �����
�����

B�)� �#������%������!!��������9���������)�*
�
������:�����
�
������������1
������
1
���������
&
���
���>�����&�  �1
�
���)� �#��������  �����$���������*���1
�������,#�����
# ���
�
�#���
��
���&
����$�
�
��$��
����&��������0��� �� ���
�
�"�����
�9�:�

�
:� �,����
�����������1�  
�
�
:� &���������
�
�$�
 �
�
�1
��
����������
 �
���&������1�  
�
�
:� ���
�
������� �����
�������������&�
:� �����
����&���#�����
:� ��������&��
�
�
:� �����
����&������������
���&��
 �

Page 29



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!�"�
���������
+
� ��2����>�3���
���0���>�" $�

����>�

4� )�����#���>�45���66�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

:� ��9�1
���1������������1
���1��
�

���������	�����$ ������0��� �� ���
�
�"�����
�9���������� �������)� �#������������
��&�
�����������������������)
��� �����
�
����&���������>�����������������������F�����
#�
)�����#����#����
������
����1
��
����������
 �
���&�����$�
 �
�
'�

�
	�
���
������
�
��'� 4���������������#��������������������
�
�����������F�
���������$�
��
����&�


�&�����
���&����##��)� �#�
��������)� �#������������
�
���� ����������9�����
���
��
��F�
����������$ ��#��#�������
�����
������$��

)��'�

�
��'� N����������
���
���#��
&
��  9����1�������������
�
�����$�)���������F�
�������0��� �

� ���
�
�"�����
�9P���##��)� ��&������
� �>�����
 �>�
�&�����
��>����1
�
�����'�C��
�����������1
���"��
� ������&�����	�1��8�������9�� ���
�
��B�)� �#�����7���
������
�����������%������������&���
����F�
�������$��#�
���������0��� �� ���
�
�"�����
�9�&���
��F����������
�����
������
�
���'���F�������������$����������&������)�
 �$ ��&����
111'# ���
�
#���� '
�)'�*����&��������0��� �� ���
�
�"�����
�9'�	���&�����F�
����
��G!��
#�����F����>�����G���&����,
��
�
����
����
� �#��#���
��'��

�
�

+�
 ��������
�����
��#��:����������
�
����1
  ����� ��
����������)���
����&������������&���
��
#���
��
��M���9����������������9�$���� �1&� ���������0��� �� ���
�
�"�����
�9���9�
�����F���� 9���*����&������������
��'�

�
��'� C&�9�����## 
���
�������$������$�
������ ������
��  9�������������
 �9�������)
�1�����

�� �)����# ������ 
������111'����#��
��'
�)'�*'����#�����#
�������$��#��)
���>���$E����
�����#9
�
�����
��>�&����� ���
�
����)
����������������-��'�

�
��'� 	��� ��������#���
������&���������
����
��# ���
�
�#���
��
�������������$E�����&����

"
������������������
�����-��&�����	�1������������9�� ���
�
�"����!!�'�
�
��'� C��������
�
�
������## 
���
�������0��� �� ���
�
�"�����
�9�
�)������
�����
����������

&�  �1
�
�#� 
�
����
�

������ �K�)��������K�
�������
<��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�9�+����1��*�

� �
����#��
��������������
9�����P��)��P�#� 
�
���
������������9�
�������K�����3� ��
��-��������
��$ ��B��

������B�)� �#�������
��
# ���
�����	9#������"&&����$
 
�9��&�2���
�
�
�����D�)
�������� �<��1��*��
�������K�����3� ���
B-�����"����������#��*
�
�

� �
��B����	9#������"&&����$
 
�9��&�2���
�
�
����#��
���+
)��N����2���
�
�0������## 9�����������:�������#���$���������"�������
5���
����������#���$���������

Page 30



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!�"�
���������
+
� ��2����>�3���
���0���>�" $�

����>�

4� )�����#���>�45���66�

�

���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
�-'� C�����
)
�
������
�����
�
������������
 ����������
���$���������)��������1��*�1
�������

�## 
�����
����#��
�
)������#�����
)�����������������������##��#�
���������������
��F�
����
������<��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�9�+����1��*�#���
��#�����'�

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�

�

����
��������������

�

������� ���
�
�����
�����

�

�!���"���#��������

� �

�

���������	
���	�
���	
������
�

�
���"���
# ��$%%
�����	
����
����
���
 ���
�&��
���'����"��
��&
�(&�)���	� �����������������*�+�����������!�,�
�
������������������
��	�

�
�������
��	�����������-�����-*./�

�
��������

�
0�����
  ��
�

��������������
���%������%� ����%��������+����
����%��+
��
�
������������(��������
�1�
�� ����
����%��+
��
�
�
��������� �� ��������
������1�
������2��)����������
�
�
�2�  �2
���
����

������������
�3�%���
�
��#�(��
�

��
�����������0�����
  �	���
�
����)�0�����
  �����"��
�����
�

�������	
��4��/���5���6��������
�
��
�

��������������7�������8��� �3�� �������" ���
�
���2'����"��
��&
�(&�)�
9�
����%����,,!��:�����!��

�
;����2����"3�

��&�5  ��

���������(��&������"��
��������
 ������,��,&������*�����%�������"��"������� 3&�<��%���������"
�����3�#������&�

�

Agenda Item 6

Page 33



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!���"���#�������� 0�����
  �	���
�
����)>�0�����
  ��

�

�
���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�������	��
��	� ��!��	
����������	����"��
�
��
�����	��
��	����
���
��	�����	��#�$%�
�

�&���'�
�
$%(� ')&��������*�

�
�&��
�
�

	�
���"" 
���
������)��%�  �" ���
�
�"���
��
���%��������+����
����%�����+
��
�
�
����(��������
������&�

�&�� 	����������"��"���������+�����
������������"��(
��� 3��""��(���%�������
���
�����
� ������
������������������#�2 
�
�����"�����?����#�� ���������
���-�����-�$.�&��@+��(��
���2��)������"��"��������������������+
��
�
�
������
 �(� ����������������%������+
��
�
�����(��������
������&�	����+
��
�
�
����������
�����
�3�%���
�
�2�� ��#���+���������������������
�
��� ������
������������
�������
����
�
�
�2�  &��5����#��)�����
��"��"�����������������#������3�2
�������%
� �&�	�
��
2�� ��#��" ������2
�������  3����
�������
 (���#
���������&�	������%�����%�����
�����
�������
��"��"��������#��
��(�  �����������������+
��
�
������
�&���
�

�&�� 	����������
�������
�����2
�������+
��
�
����� �"�# 
�������>�����	�����
7��������������
�����A�
�
�
�����
�
�����(���"��)�=�0�����
  �	���
�
����)&�
�

+%(� �,'&�*���',��-�&���,�',���
�

�&��
�
�
�
�
�

	�
���
���
���
�������#��2���������+
��
�
�����
�
�"��)�����"�# 
�������&�	�������
�
�
"��)�
��������(����������"
�
��
��� �������� �����
����
��� 3��������%�����"�#>�
������%�����8��!��/�� �2����8�
�
��������������0�����
  >�����2
��
����������"��
���
7
  ��5�����%�$�������
�
�<����� �8����3&�	����
���
����������
 ���������������%�
/�� �2&��
�

�&�� 	�������
�
�"��)�����" ���
�
�"���
��
���%����������(��-����������"
�����&�
� �
.%(� �&�����/�������,''&&��&'&��,��',����/����*,��',����

�
�&�� B���������� ���  3�����
�
(����������%������"" 
���
��>��������
��������
 C���#A���
���

������  �
����?�����%���������%������2��/��� �4��#����%�����
��0���>��������
�����
�%������������ ���
�
�����
�����������?�����������������"" 
���
���
������
������
���� ���
�
�����
����&��

� �
0%(� �����	�
���������	
�
��	��

�
�&�� :� ����� �������������

�
�&�&�� 0�����
  ����
��������
 ��:�$#A����=�5�����"��
�  3����(���������
�
��%�0�����
  �

���
��������
 ����0�������3������D����������������#����"�������(�����
����
���� 3�����""���������#�(���"" 
���
���%�������%�  �2
�
����������:��
��

:� 	��"���
�����������
���%��������(����
�������""��"�
����������
���2
��
�����
5$<8&�0�������������
���%������"�3�����(����2���"���
���������"��
���
����
������!�2����������%
��
�
����#��&�<�2������"" 
������"��"��������
���# �������"��(
��� 3��  �2�������
����"��"��� �������
������
� ���� �1�

:� �����
��
������  3��
%%���������
(
�3����"��(
�
�
�����
�
�%��
 
�
���%���(
�
����1�
:� 	��������
�3�������
�
�2
  ������(����������������(�����(
�
# ��
�"����
���

Page 34



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!���"���#�������� 0�����
  �	���
�
����)>�0�����
  ��

�

�
���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�%���
���
��&�<����������%������
���������
�
�2
  ������������(
��� �
�"����
2����(
�2���%�����

����
�����1�

:� 0��)�#�
�
�����
����������������� ���%���"�
���"���
��
����
�������
�
�2�����
�"�
 �2�
���
��� ��� 3�(
�
# ��%���������

�2�3�����
%���
���"" 
���
���
���������������2
  �#���(���������������&�	����"" 
���������� ��
�� �������
���
������%�����(� �����%�2��������#���+��(�����������������������
���������%�
����
�"��� 1�

:� ����
�
�����(������������� ����#���%
��������� ��� �������3�����
��2
  ���(��
�����%�(����# ��
�"����
����������
����2
��
�
����(
�
����������1�

:� 	������
��������
 �����������#A����
��"�
��
" �����������(�������
�
�"��)����
��
�� ����
��1�

:� 	���/��� 
���5���2������

�������

(�� ��� �"��" ����(�
�������������
��
� ��������"��������
(���2�����������(�
��>�� 
�
�
�
����
��(
�2��
���  ��������%�
2�3�&�	����������"��
���" ������(�3�2
��������"��������
���%��
������E��� 3�

�� �����%
(�������������""���
�
�%���������(� �"������%�����	���
�
����)1�

:� 	������
��������
 C���54B�(����"������������FB�(� �"������%����  �
��" �3������""�����
�
���2�� ��#��2� ������#����(����(� �"������%�
�+
��
�
��
����2�� ������#��
��)��"
�
�2
�������5$<81�

:� 0������
������
�
 3�����������2
�������
��������� ���(� �"�����������(��
"��(
��� 3��+"�����������%�����2�����������
�
����"��(
�����"" 
���
����
�%�2�
�����������(��#������
�� �����������3����1�

:� 	������� ��
(����������%������"" 
���
����
������
�
��
�?�
��&��
:� 5�#� ������������#�������)�#��2��������
�����������2�  �#�
�
��%�����

��(
�������&�G%���
���"" 
���
���
��"���
���������#� �����2
  �#��#��)��1�
:� 	����"" 
���
���%����
�� �������������������F�����
���%�����(����������#
 ��

�����C&�0��������� ����2������
�������&�G%�
��
�����������
�� ��������
��
����(����2��2�� ������������
� 3��#A���&�

:� 0��%�  3���""���������#A���
����"���%��2����#3�����"��
���7
  ��5$<81�
:� 0����?����������
���(
�
��"�
�����������
�����
����#�����
��2�����%�����"�
���

# ��)1�
:� <�
������
�������"" 
��������������������
��������
 �4���
�
�2�
���2���

"��"�� 3���(���
��������  �������
�3����
���#�����&�
�

�&�&�� 0�����
  ����
��������
 �=����"�����������
�
��� �
�%�����
���%�����
����������
�����D� 3������=��

:� G��
���� 3�A����2������ ��#��

(��������""�����
�3>�����#A������>����%�����������
����&�

�
:� 0��������#3������#A���
������
����
������ ���������������D��������&�<�
�����

2
��
�
� ��� ���� ���� ��#�����>� ��2�(��� 2�� ��� 2
��� ��� ��)�� �� %�2� #�
�%�
�#���(��
�����������5
����� �����&�

�
:� 0�����
  � ���
��� �����
 � ���� ���� ��� �
����� �������� 2
��� ����"��
��� 7
  ��

5$<8&� 	��
�� �#A���
���>� 2�
��� "�������� ����>� �
����� ���� ��������&� 0��
�������������  ���&�

�
:� 	��� 5
���� �#���(��� ���� ���#��� �%� �"" 
���
���� ����� H
�� ���� �� �����
� �

����
�����
��I&�0��#�
� ����
%%��&� G�� ��
������� ����5"" 
���
����
����3� 
�� (��3�
�� �(���&�	����
��%�����#��2����������%������"" 
���
����%�����
�����)�����
#�����������
��2��)������
��
��#��� 3�����
# ���  ��������
(�����#3�������
��

���������
� ��
������������
����������������"�����%��
��&�	���5"" 
������
���� "��"��
�
� ��� ���# �� ���� ���#��� �%� ����(���� ��� #�� ������� 2���� ����

Page 35



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!���"���#�������� 0�����
  �	���
�
����)>�0�����
  ��

�

�
���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

"���
��
���������������2���
��������� 3�����!�5�
�������������������(���
���
(����&����� 3����3����� ��������������)���#�%����
������
�
��������#���&�

�
:� 5 ���"���
����������
��" ���
�
��
����3�
���������
����%�����@�%���������$%%
����

���
�
�����>����
�
�������" �
���>��� �����+����
(��2��)��#�
�
�����
�������
2
������� ���
�
�����
��
��&�	���
��������"���
(������
��
���2���
������>�
" ���
�
��� ��������#�����"������
���"
�
�����2�  �������� �����&�

�
:� 	���5
�����
��
��������H��������I������ �
���%���+
��2�����#�
�
�#��
������

�
��� 
�� ���� "���&� 0�� ��(�� "�
��� %��
�� �(
������ ����� ����� 2����� ���� #����
#��
��� 
��"�����+��(��
���&�0��2�� ��� ������
���3���"�����%� ��
���
���2���
"��(
��� 3�����������
���
�>�"���� �����
�����������#���)����3���&�

�
:� 	��� 2�� �� �� ����� �%� ���� ���)� 
�� ����

�
� %���� �� ���  � ����(��� 	���
�
�

���)>� 2�
��� 
�� ���� #���� %��� ���3� 3����>� 
�� �� ?�
��� ���� �  ����
��>� ��� ��
	���
�
-�����
��%��
 
�3�2�������
 ���������������������  ��
���2� ����&�0��
��)������ (���12��
�	�#
3%�

�
:� 9
(��� ���� �#A���
���� ��� ��
�� �"" 
���
��>� 
��� ��(
�������� � 
�"���� ���� ����


�"�������� �%� �����"�����3� ��
�� ����� ���� �� #�� "��� #�%���� ���� � ���
�
�
����
���������  �(
�2������#���
���>������������
�
�����)��>�
��"�# 
�&�

�
�

�&�&�� 7

�2�3��B�(� �"����������� �=�<���#A���
����=����������������������"��
�3����
���������������� 
)� 3�
�����
%
���
���
�����1�
�

�&�&�� B��
��
��=�<���#A���
���1�����������
�%�����
(����������������%�������
�
�
�
���������
��
����%��������������%�����������������%������+
��
�
������
������1�
�

�&�&�� @�� �
3�=�<�����"���������
(��1��
@�� �
3�:����"��������"��(
�����"" 
���
���=���-�����-�$.�=�<���#A���
����
��#A�����������
�
��������
�%�����
(��1�
�

�&�&!� ����"��
���7
  ��5$<8�=�$#A����=��
:� 	���
��������� ���(� �"����������
���
���
��
�����
(�����������%�)��"
�
�2
�������

�����������%���������1�
:� 	��������
���%�����(��������#3�
���������� ����#���%
��������� ��� �������31�
:� G����?�
�������������
����%�
�����
(��%���
�
����������������������
���������
����

�%�"���������1�
:� 	����+������%�
������2��)�������

� 3���#��
������3 ���%� ������"
�
������

�+����
(� 3���������
��������������
������� ������
����
��������������������
��(� �"�����2�� ������
��������� ��
��2��������� ����3�#����������#����
(��
����
��""��"�
����%��
 
�31�

:� F������
�
C��%��#����
(��� �������2
��� ��
��%�����������������)�����

��""��"�
������(� �"���������"��# �1�

:� 	�������
�������#�
��
����%����  ���� ���"" 
���
����
������ ��
(� 3� ���
�
����
����(� �"�����2�
���
��
��""��"�
��� 3� ��
����� ��%���
��� ����
���������
�������
#����)���
������������
����
�����
�
��1�

:� 	����������
���������3����"������>����������%�����<��*1�����"��
��������
 �
�����������
3��� 
�
������!���������������54B�(��� 
�3�4B��>�4B�������
����5$<8�4���
������� ��1�

�

Page 36



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!���"���#�������� 0�����
  �	���
�
����)>�0�����
  ��

�

�
���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�&�� :���# 
�����������
�

�&�&�� 8�
�
���������@�=�$#A����:���
�

:� 	������@���""���������"��
��������
 ��������������
������
�%�0�����
  �2�����(���#A��������������#�(���"" 
���
��1�
�

:� 	�����(� �"�����
��2���(���#


��������(��������(� 
��1�
�

:� 	�����
������(
�������%�����������
�3���(
�
��"��
� ���
�����������"�����(
�
�
����������
�
��%����������� �#����3��%�����5$<8>�������>������""��
���
���������#����������&��

�
:� 	�����%%
��������"�������������"" 
�����������������"���
(���"" 
���
��>�%���

%��������3
�
���3�%�����%���#�)�>������"����
������>����?����
�������?�� 
�3�
�����""���������%�������������������
�
������
��>�
��2����2����(
���� 3���
%��# �������"�����A���
%3��������
��������������������""���������%�������2�
	�����7����������>�����������A����������(����
��&�<�2�)��2�� ���  3����J�
0� (�����"����#3������ ���J&��
�

:� 8�����
�
�����"�#>�
����
��# 3>������
����������
���
���
�����������3&���
�

:� $� 3��
���2
  ���  �2���������
���"" 
���
���
������ 3�����#�

��
�
��%����
�����"�������(� �"�����������%��������������2�
�����������������������"�# 
��
�����1���2�(��>������"" 
�������
��������?�
������� �������
��2���##�
���
��&�

�
:� 	�����"������ )���#������ "
�
���
�����  �#��
��������
��2�:�����(������)�

#��
����������������+"�������
 ����3���(����  ����� �����(�
 �# �&��
�

:� 	���"��(
������(� �"�����2��������
#���������  &�	�����������"��"��� �
��
#


��>�#���
����
  ������
#���������  &����
��
��#

>����  >����A����#


��K��

�
:� 	��������
 �
�����3�#��������"�����(������������������������ �#����3��%�����

5$<8>�2�����
�������� 3�"���
�����  �������������3���(� �"����������)��
" ���&���G%�����������
�3�
�����# ��������
���2���������
�����������  �
��(� �"�����
�����5$<8>�
�������������������
�������������3�����
������3�
2�
���
�������(���"��
� ���
�������"�����(
�
�����������
�
�����5$<8&��

�
:� 0�����

�����(��#������������ ���
%������2�����%�����	�  3:������8�� ����:���

"�#���������#���� ����3����2������������ ��
��������
����������+��" ���%�
��2�
�������

��������>���������3�"�#����� ��#��%�  3������" ���
� 3����������
:�����#�����# ���������������������	���	�����7����������K�@?��  3�
���������� 3�2���������2�����

�����(��#�������������?�������
%�����
�2�����%�����	�����7�����������������������
��������
������	�  3:�������
8�� ���&�0���������������
�)&��8�������"�
���
�>�����%�������
��
��"��"�� 3>�����
 �������
�����&�5�����
��2�����)��2 ��
��������� 3�#3�����%%
�����%�����
�����
 &��

�
:� 5��%���������%������"" 
����C����������%���2���
�
��� ��
����
��>����3��""����

�����(��#��������"����2
��������������2�
���
�>����%������2������
���������>����������������%����#A���
�
��������"��"��� &�

Page 37



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!���"���#�������� 0�����
  �	���
�
����)>�0�����
  ��

�

�
���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�
�&�&�� !�$#A���
���������� ��������%���""��������
(��1�

�
$#A���
�����:��

:� 	��������
�������
��������
�� 3��
%%�����������"�
��������������
�
��
�������
2�� ������#���%
������ ��� �������31�

:� $����%�)��"
�
�2
���������������
�
������5$<81�
:� 0�
 �������%�������3��
���
��%����(
�2������
��� %�2�� ���������?�� �
%�����


�����������
�1�
:� 	����
����3��%�������(� �"������%���
���
�������#��������  3�
��""��"�
��������

�����"" 
�����
���3�
��  3����
"� ��
�
�����(��
������
� ����3�#��
��1�
:� 	����
���
������3����������%��������(� �"������%�%���������
��������������

����#���%�����
���������  ���������"" 
����������
��#��
�����
��������1�
:� 5�3�2�������
�
��%�����(�������� ��#������������#��2�%
� ���
������ 

���


������
� ����������������������
�
�� ���� �#����3��"��1�
:� 	�����(� �"�����2�� ��������������

�
%
�����A�#�����
��
������ �#����


�����
(�1�
:� G%�"������������2�� ��"�����
�  3�#�������#
 ��������"��)��������� ��
�
���

������
�
��
�������������������������������������1�
:� 	����+��(��
����%���
 �����2�����2�� ��#����
�����������������
�
�� ���� �

2�����#�
�
��
""�������
�
�� ���� � ���1�
:� 	������������ ��#�������������������+
���
��1�
:� 	����"" 
��������(������������������%����#���
��2
  ������"�������)���A����

 
)������"��)�������2�������������
�2�����2
  �% �2�
��������"�# 
������1�
:� @(��3�"��(
�����"" 
���
�������#����� ������%��������" ����=�����0������

������
��#�
�
�#�
 ���

���������"���
����1�
:� 0��)������ ����3����������������� ��
��"
 
�
��%�2�����2
  ���#�����
�  3�� ����

���� ������"�1�
:� ����
��������#�������� ��(
�
�������
������2
�����������"�
 
�
��%���������1�
:� B
��""�
���������������
�����������
���������������� 3�����������������

��
 ����������  �2��1�
:� 	���/��� �4����
  
"�B����>������� 3�2������������3���(� �"��������� ��

��2���% ��������(
�2���%����� ��� ��54B@L�:��<�
���������0�����
  ��54B@L�
����
�������������
���� ���2���� ��
����� ����(� �"�����
��
������
��>�#����
������""���
�
����  �
��2�����(� �"������&
&�8M81��*�������"�&�

:� 	����#A���
����%��������5$<8��%%
�������2��  3���""�����1�
:� 	����"" 
���
���������"�
��2
����� 
����%��"" 
���
�����
���������2�
���

��(�� �����������"�
���
��
��2
�
������
 3������
�������
����%�
��
(
��� �
�"" 
���
���&�	���
����� �"�# 
������"��
��������
 �2�����# �����"���
�������

�����
���#��������%������+����
(��
�����2��)������
�%������������2�
�������
" ���
�
���"��������%�� ����# ���������
����2������)
�
����
�
���1�

:� 	���" ���������(���(��:�
�����"�# 
�����������������A�����������#A���
����
�������
��������
 �����K��#��������
��2����%���
����(� �"����1�

:� 	��������2���+�������
���
���
�����
(��#����3>�
�� ��
�
�2
 ������
��&�G��
����
����������������������  �����(
����������+������&�

�
�&�&�� ��""����=��

:� 7�(
�
� 
(���������  ��3� 
%������#�
�
�������(������G�%�  3���""��������
�"" 
���
�������������������#���%
���%�����"��"����������
�1�

:� 0��"������������
�
�"��)��������3���������������
��%��
 
�3�
���������
���# �����
�  �����������2��"" 
���
���2
  ���������
����3��
�
�%������������1�

:� 	���2��)�� ����3�����
�������
��������

�������������������
�"��(������������

Page 38



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!���"���#�������� 0�����
  �	���
�
����)>�0�����
  ��

�

�
���������	
����
�������������������
�
�


������ 31�
:� G�"����)��
�����������%���������
�
�"��)�����
�������(��������
��%��
 
�3�����

����
���������"" 
�����
����?����
�
��������� �"��
����
����%�����	���
�
����)�
2�
���#�
�
����(������������ ��� �������
�3�����#���������� ��� �������31�

:� 	������
��������
 C���#A���
������""����� ��� ������"�
�����������������
���
���
2�
���
������
������
����������%����� ��� �������
�31�

:� �����
��%��
 
�
����%%�����#3�����
�
�"��)����������  3������������� �
����������
�
��������������(�������2���"����)��
��������
��%��
 
�3�2
  �� ���
"�����
�������"��)1�

:� 5��������
���2���(
�
�������"��
����������
� ���#��
��G���""��������"��"��� 1�
:� 	������(
(� ��%����� �#��
��������
�
������%��
 
�
��� 
)����
�����1�
:� G��
������+����
���������� ����3��+
��
�
�%��
 
�31�
:� 	��������
��2�� ��"��(
������
��� ��� ��
���%���������2
��
�
����(
�
�������

%��?���� 3����
����(�����2
�
��������%��1�
:� 	��������
��%��
 
�3�
�������%�����#����G���(�����������
���
�����������2�  �

����
��:���1�
:� 5�������
�����G�%�
 ����������2��������%������
�"����2
  ���(�����������(
�������1�
:� 	��������
�3�������
�
�
��� ����3�������������������2
  �#������������
��� ����3�

(
�
# �1�
:� 	�������(�������2����������������
���������������"��)�%������ ���������

����

"��������������A����%��������
���������� ��� �#��
�������������""������#3�������
(
�
����1�
�

�&�� 5
���C�����������
�

� :� 	����"" 
���
���
��%��������
���%�����
�
�����(���������������������� 3>�����
��%��������������%���������#
 ��������2��������
�������1�

�
� :� �
������������
�
�"��)�#�
�������
�
�
������#�������""�����������
��
��


�"����������"��(
�������(��������
��
�����"�����������������������&�
��"��������������"��%��������(�����
������(������������������
���#��2����
(
�
�����������������2���������������#��)��
�
�1�
�

� :� 	������#����%�����(�����������#�������������
��
��  3�������������(���
(��
���
���������%��
����
��������������(��#
 
�3&�7�2�(������2�� ��#��
������+
���&�	����+
��
�
�����"����������  ��  ����������������"" 
������
��(����2�
�
�
� 
����%��������������������=�2
��������(���
�
�
�����%��
 
�31�
�

� :� 5  �������������
�
����������
��%��
 
�3���(��������3��������"��)�
��� %�%�����
�
�
�����%�����

�������
�
�����������1�

�
� :� @+��(�������
 �2
  �#����"��
����
�������"������� �%��#3�?����3�2��)
�
��2
��
��

�����"" 
�������2�����
"&�	���@�(
��������5
���3���(��#����
�%�����1�
�

� :� 	�������
��������
� ������
��
����� ��
�����?�
���&�	����"" 
��������(��
���
������3������
� ��2
  �#��#���
���
���
�����%������"" 
�����������2����
��?�
���1�
�

� :� 	����"" 
��������(��%��������������#������������%��������������%�������
#�2 
�
�%��
 
�
��>�������(�����
�����������"��������
��"��(
�
��������
���
��&�
�
�

Page 39



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!���"���#�������� 0�����
  �	���
�
����)>�0�����
  ��

�

�
���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

4%(� ')&���,��,��5&��
�

� ��
��
" ���%���(� �"�����
L
��� �
�"������������"��
���7
  �5$<8�
7

�2�3���%��3�
8
��
(���
�3�
@+��(�������
 �
�

6%(� �//,�&�������,��*�
� �
!&�� ��
��
" ���%���(� �"�����

�
!&�&�� 	���<��*���?�
����/��� �� ���
�
�5�����
�
�������������
��������
��

��(� �"�����
������ ������������
��������""�����%������
��# ��
��2�������
�+"���
����%��+
��
�
�#��
���������
������2
�����""����%��������
��# ������
�������
 �
�������(� �"����������#���%
��#��
������>�������
�
�������(
�
����&��G������ ��#��
������������������������""��"�
����
���������%� ����
���������������3����"��������
�����������%�����������3�
��&���
�

!&�&�� ����"��
��������������
3��� 
�3��������""��������� ������"�
���"��(
������������
�������2
�������2�
������)���������
������"���
���""��"�
�����+"���
����%��+
��
�
�
����# 
�����#��
�����
������������3�
������ ������ ����
����������
��# ���
���2
��
����
���� ������2�� ��#��������""��"�
�����"��(
�������3���
���
��������������
������3�
���(
�� 
�3��������������&�
�

!&�&�� G����
������������"" 
����C���
������������������������"��"������+"���
����%�����
�����
�������
��
�����"�����������������������&�5�������������%����������
���
���
������?�
�����������������A�
�
�
�����(�������
�
��
���%������ ����������3��"���
������������"" 
�������������������
����
�����������������%�����������
�
�"��)
�
�
2�
���
�������
���%�������
��#���%
�������������&��
�

!&�&�� G��
��� �����������3�����������������������
�
��� �%��
 
�
���"��"�����2�� �����" 3�
2
���"� 
�3�����������������H��(� �"������
����
%3>�"������>��������>��+"��������
������������"��
��C����(
�������� �������>��������������� �
%����
��� ����2��)��%�
������ ������
����
�����������I&�G����
������������
���
��2
��
����������"��
���7
  ��
5$<8�����
��
��� ���
�"��������������(� �"�����
������
������2
��������
���%�
"������
�
������������������������� �#����3��%���
������ �����&�
�

!&�� L
��� �
�"������������"��
���7
  ��5$<8�
�

!&�&�� 	����������"��"����������" ������������
��������
� ������
������ �
����������
2�
���2����""��(������������������" ���
�
��"" 
���
������-�����-�$.��2
���
%�����������(��������
�&�	����"" 
�������
����������(
��������������+
��
�
������
��
�����%����������(���������  ��  �����������������
����2�
�
�
� 
���%�����%����������
�"����&�9
(�������������
���2�� ����(��������������
� 3��%��
�
 ����
N���������
�+
��
�
������
��
��
������
������ 
)� 3���%��������������(������� ��#�������������>�
"��(
�
�
�"�����
�  3���%��
 
�3�%����"�����������(���&���
�

!&�&�� 0�����
  �
�� �������2
��
���"���������3�
��>�������

����
������ �(� ������������%�

�����������
�
�������3�
��&�5����������������#���%
���%�����+����
(��(
�2���������
���� ������"�>�
��"���
�� �����2��������������������������8 ��)%��������� ������
4��
�����#�3����&�D�������0�����
  �#���%
���%����(
�2�>�������������� ���#���%
��

Page 40



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!���"���#�������� 0�����
  �	���
�
����)>�0�����
  ��

�

�
���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

%����(
�2���%����� ������"��#��)���2�����0�����
  �����#�3���&�5��2
����  �
��(� �"�����������2
  �#���������
�����%�
�"�����������(
��� �����
�3��%���������>�
����
��
����������3��������
�������� �(� ��%���������"�������������+
��
�
�����
2�������
��2�� ��#���

�
%
���� 3�����
����� ����A���
%3���%��� &�
�

!&�&�� 	���8��!�������� ��
������������%������
�������
��������
������������#��������
"�# 
������������������A�
�
�
�����(���"��)&�	���"�# 
��������
��� ��� 3�
����
%
�# ��
%������
������>���2�(�����������
�
�"��)�
��2�  ����������#3��+
��
�
��������
#������3����

�
����������+
��
�
�����(��������
��
�����������#3�������

��� ����
#�������%����&�5������������+
��
�
�����(��������
��
��#�� �3�(
�
# ��%��������
�

�2�3>�������"���%��������%��#�
�
����������
����
%
�# ��%������&�	���"��"�����
�����
��2�� ��#������
����
��� 3���A�
�
�
������������������%������+
��
�
>����������
%���������

�2�3�2�� ��#�����������#3������ ����#�������%���
�
&�G��
�������%����
A��
���������������
�
��� �����(����2�� ��#��#�� �3����
���# �&��
�

!&�&�� G���������%�����2
���� ������"��
�"�����������
�
��� ������
��2�� ��#��(
�2���
� ��
�
��������+
��
�
�#�
 ����(� �"����������
���
��>�
&�&�����"�# 
������������
���
�����
���������"��)
�
>�2����������������
���������
 ���%��
 
�
��&�	������
�
��� �
����(����2�� ����(���� 
�
����
�"�����������(
�2��%���
���+
��
�
��
�������2�� ������
�

�
%
���� 3�
������������"���
�������%������
���2
��
������2
���� ������"�&�
�

!&�&�� L
�2���%������
��������2�� ����������"��"����� ����
���%����������
�
��� ������
��
���������"���
�����%��������"�# 
���

����%�2�3�2�
�������������
������%
� ���������
����&�G��
��� ��
���
��"�
������������"��"��� �2�� ��#��������������
���# �&���
7�2�(��>���������������������"��"��������+���������
�������#������
����%���
��
�+
��
�
�" ���
�
���
��2�
���2����""��(�������������������"" 
���
������������
2�� �������+�����"���������+
��
�
�#������3� 
����%�#�
 ����(� �"����������
���
���
����2�� ���������������
���������"���������3�
��&�5���
�����%�
������2��)��
��
"��"�������� �(� ���
��"�����%������
���
�� 
���2
��������+
��
�
������
�������������
��
2�� ��� ��������%�����%����� ������"�������
��"�
��&�7�2�(���
��
������
���������������
��
�����%�� �����
���2�� �������

�
%
���� 3�� �������������������%���������������������
�+�����������#������%� ����������������
�
�����
�3����������� �#����3��%�����
����"��
���7
  ��5$<8&�
��

!&�&!� 	���
�
��������(
��� �
�"�����%����������
��
��� %>������������
���
�����%����� ��������


(������������"�# 
���

����%�2�3��(�� ��)�������
��>����������
�����%���������(����
2�� ��#��(
�
# �&�7�2�(��>��������
�
��� �����(����2�� ��#��(
�2���� ��
�
�������
"�# 
��������������������������� �� �����
 ���# ��)&�*���������������(����2�� ��
����# ��)�����(
�2���%�����2
���� ������"��%������
��"�# 
���

����%�2�3&�4
�

��
���
�����������(��#������

�����������
��"��(
�
����%������ ������"
�
�������
��
2�� ��
������2�3���������
�
�����(
�
#
 
�3��%������
��&���
�

!&�&�� 	���%���
�
�"��"���������
�����%�
���������������
�3�%���
�
���������������+
��
�
�
� ��
�����#������3��������������%����������
�&�	�
��%���
�
����� �����%����
�"����
���������� ����#�������%���
�
�����2�� ��#���������
�
 ����
�������� ������"�����
����"��"��������

�
�����������
��2��������
�&�
���

!&�&�� G��
������������������
�������
���
����
������(
�������(��#������#A���������������2��
" ���
�
��"" 
���
���������3�����
�������������
��
�������������# ���������
������

�����������+
��
���%�������������
�3&�7�2�(��>���
���"" 
���
���
�������"��������
��������������������"��� ��
(�&�	���"�# 
������������
�����������
�
����(��
������
��  3�����
��������
��������3�������(
�
��"�������3���� �����&�	����
���
��

Page 41



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!���"���#�������� 0�����
  �	���
�
����)>�0�����
  ��

�

�
���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

�����"�
�����
  ���2�
��
����""����������������
� ���������� ������"
�
���(��3������
������&�5�����3������2�(��������
���2�� ��#���������
�
 ����
�������� ������"������

�C����������� ������ 
�
�� ��""��������2
  �������&��
�

!&�&,� 	����� ����
����%������+
��
�
������
�������%���������������
����%�������
 ���# ��)����
����������
���2�� ����(�� 
�� ��
�"������������+
��
�
��������������(
��� �����
�3��%�
��������>����
��2�� ������
��������
���
N������2�� ������
�������#��(
�2���
��� ����
�����
��
���2
���������
 ���# ��)&��
�

!&�&��� 0���������#�(����������������)���
������������
��
������
���������������"��"�����
���
�
��� ������
������
���
�"�����������(
��� �����
�3��%����������2�� �����
#� �����#������"��# �>�
�������������2�� ��#���������� �
�"������������������������
������ �#����3��%�����5$<8&�
�

!&�� 7

�2�3���%��3�
�

!&�&�� 	��������
��2�� ��#�����������(
�������+
��
�
���������������������
�
�"��)�2�
���
 ������������"��"����#�
 ������(���"��)���������������������
���

�2�3��8��!��&�
	���7

�2�3��B�(� �"����������� �$%%
����
��������������������+
��
�
��������
��
��%%
�
����������� ����%� 3�����������������"�����
� �
������������&�
�

!&�� 8
��
(���
�3�
�

!&�&�� 5�������
����%�2�
�
�
���
����"���������"�����%�������������
 ��@�� �
3������
��
�2�
���&�7�2�(���2
��
�����
������������������������"" 
���
��>�����#A���
����
2������
��������
��2������� ����������������(� �"������%���
��"���� ��%� ����2�� ��
�������� 3����������#
��
(���
�3��%���������&�
�

!&�� @+��(�������
 �
�

!&�&�� �����������������#������
���������������
 ���������
���
����+
�&�<���(
����������
�������� 

������
��
�������
��
���������������������
 �"��"��������#���+��(���������
��������������
�%
  ��+
��
�
��
"��%������2
��
������ ����2���C��%������?����3�
2��)
�
�&�	����"" 
����C���
�������%
����������������3� 
�������2
  �#���#��
����
%��������@�(
��������5
���3>�������������
��
������
�����������+��(�������
 �
2�� �������������������
�3��%���������&��
�

7%(� ����*5�,���
�

�&�� 	���"��"�������(� �"�����2
  ��� "���������
�������+"��������+
��
�
�����(���
�����
��#��
�����
�������
��
���2
�������+
��
�
�����
�
�"��)>����������%������""����
�������� �������3����� ��� �����
��&��	����������2�� ������#������
����� ��������
���������������""���������%����� ��� 
�3���������2
����������3�
�������
�
>��������
�������������������� �#����3��%���������"��
���7
  ��5$<8&��	����%��������"��"��� �

������
���������#��
�������������2
�������<��*�����"� 
�
������>���!����������
�%���������"��
��������������
3��������#� �����
��
�������������������" ���
�
�
"���
��
���
��
������&�
�
�
�
�

� �

Page 42



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!���"���#�������� 0�����
  �	���
�
����)>�0�����
  ��

�

�
���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

8%(� ���9���������	
��	�������
�	�
��������������
� �
�&�� �
�)�4���
������
� �

	����������2��"�
��
"� ��
�)�������
�����2
�����
�������������
������%�  �2���
�
�� 5��2
�����3�" ���
�
����
�
��������"" 
������������

����%��""�� �
%����3��
��
����

2
��� ���� ���
�
��� ���-��� ���� 
�"��
�
��� �%� ����
�
���&� ������ ���� #�� �2������

����"���
(�� �%� ���� ������
��� %��� ����
�
� ���� �""�� >� 
&�&� 2�
�����
��"��������
���>�����
�
����
�?�
�3&�

�� 	������
�
�����3�#�����  ��
���#3�2�3��%���D��
�
� ���(
�2�#3� �� ��
���"���3&�
	����������#������
�(� (���2����������
�����
�
����"�����
�������
��"" 
���
���
�%� "� 
�3� ��� ����� #������ �%� ���� �� ��� �%� "��������� ��� ���� "�
��
" ��� �%� ������ �
A���
��&�7�2�(������
���� ��
�������(
�2�����2�3�����������
�
������������
�
���>�
������� ����� ��� ��)�� �� ���
�
��� ��� ���� " ���
�
� 
������ ������ (��>� � ����
��
���3� 2
  � 
����%���� 2����� ���� ���
�
��� 
�� ��� ���������# �� ��� ��� #�� 
����
��� � ���
"��(����&�	����%�������3���������������2
������� �
� 
�3��%��������
�
��>�����
���
" ���
�
� ���
��&� 5� ���  ��
�� #3� 2�3� �%� D��
�
� � ��(
�2� ����� #�� ����� ���
"���"� 3� ���� #�� 
�� ��3� �(���� ����  ����� ����� ������ ������� �%���� ���� 
������� ���
��)������� �
��%
���������&�

�
8�����%��������
�)����������#��#� �������
�
���������
�)��%�����"������
�
����
������
��������"" 
���
��&�G����
��������
��������
��� ������

����%��""�� ��
�
����
���:������
���
���%����"" 
���
���%���2�
�������������� ���#���2�����&�

� �
�&�� 7������

����
� �

5��
� �� �� 

(��� ���� �

��� ��� ���"���� %��� "�
(���� ���� %��
 3�  
%�� ���� *
���� ������� �
5��
� �� �� �  �2�� %��� ���� "����%� � ��A�3����� �%� "������
���&� � 	����� ��(�� ��� #��
#� �������
�
���������

��������%���������%��������������������� 3���(� �"������%�
���������3�
������
����������%�����������
�3&�
�
*
���� ������� � 5��
� �� �� ��?�
���� ����� ���� ���
���� �%�  ����2����� ����� #�� #� ������
�
�
��������
�"����������
�����&�
�
	�
�� �

� ��
�������#������)���
������������
�����
(
�
���������#�(��
�����������
��&�

� �
�&�� @?�� 
�
���
� �

	������������%�" ���
�
� �2�
�������
� �������������%� ����
������
����������%�����
"�# 
����� ��
�>��������������������%���3�"���
�� ���
���"&�@?�� 
�3�2
  �#�������%���
���#����%�F�� �(��������
�����
���C��������������#��2�

����
��� ���
�
�����
�����
���#���C��
��������������
����������%�����	�2������������3�� ���
�
�5����,,�&�

� �
,&�� *
����
� �G�" 
���
����
� �

	��������� 
)� 3�%
����
� �
�" 
���
����
%��������
�
�������-����
�"��
�
����%�
����
�
����
�����  ��
���#3���" ���
�
��""�� ����A��
�
� ���(
�2&�	����������%�
��%���
�
���3����
�
���2
  �#������#3�����������
�3�����2
  �(��3���"��������������
��� ��������������%�����"��"��� &�/��� �%
����
� �����
�����
����������"�# ���%�
#�
�
���)���
������������2����������
�
�
���
��" ���
�
��"" 
���
���=�
���%������

Page 43



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!���"���#�������� 0�����
  �	���
�
����)>�0�����
  ��

�

�
���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���3����������
� ���������"" 
���
��&�	���2�

���

(��������
��
�����
�����������%���
�������
�
�����)��&�
�

$(%��
�

:��9
���	��

� ������	
����		�	
����������
�

� ��	
����!����	��	
�!����	����<��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�3�*����2��)>��������:��
�����""���
�
���"���"���������� �������31�
�����?�
�
�
�
�������

�1�
����������(
�
�����������
�
����������� ���(
�������1�
�

� ������
��
�
���	������������������
�����������3�
�������9�����8� �1�
������@�����
��B�(� �"����>�@����"�
�������@�" �3����1�
���!��	���
��>��� ���������/�
����1�
������@�(
�������� �<��2��)�1�
�
$�����B����������
����"��
���7
  ��5$<8�4���
������� ��������:����,�
�

�
�
�@/@L5<	��/5<<G<9�7G�	$�O���

�
$$-((8(7-��&�5"" 
���
���%�������
%
������%�/�2%� ������������
��������������� ���������
����
�
�����(���"��)��������"
�
��
���/50*./�����D���������
�
$$-(4$7.-/5*�5 �����
��������+
��
�
�(��
�� �������"������
���������>�
�� ��
�
������
���
�%��������%���
�
��������� 
�
����%����#�
 �
�
��9�5<	������D�����3������
�
$+-(+.6.-/5*�5"" 
���
�������������
��������%�����	�2������������3�� ���
�
�5���
�,,��%����������������
����%�����2�3��2
��
�������
��1������
����%����������
�
��� �"
������
%�������
�
�����(���1������
����%��
����%%
���2
�����A�����������
�������1�
����  ��
����%�
��2�
������������" ���1�����
���%������%���A�������
�
�� ���� � �������"��(
������
  ��3�
��
�2� )
�
�������"����������"���
(���9�5<	�������"���#��������
�
$+-(0.$7-;���L��
��
����%�����
�
���<�&���������������� ���
�
�����
��
���:
��-���!�-*./�������������"���#�����������
������������"��
����%������%���������
�
�
"��)�%����!����������������������%�����3����9�5<	�����D�����3������
�
$.-($708-��5�����
���%������������(���
����%��+����
���#�������2������
����������
��1�����
���%������%��
�
�� ���� � ����%�������"��(
�
����%������������(���
�����
�>�����
��������
� ������
������ �
�����%��
 
�
���9�5<	��!���5�
���������
�
$.-(.7<<-;���L��
��
����%�����
�
���<�&������&��%�����
�
�"
�������"�����������
����
��
�����-���!�-*./���+����
����%�����
�
�"��)������  �2��������% �+
# �������%�
����
�
�"
������9�5<	������<�(��#��������
�

�
�
�

Page 44



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!���"���#�������� 0�����
  �	���
�
����)>�0�����
  ��

�

�
���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

*��
����:��9
���	����������
��-�����-*./�

����	�
��������=���
������)�����>���
�  ��4&���
���

*�����������=�>�
�  ��92
 3��8�� ���
�  ��4��
����
������

����	������
5��@<BGP���:�����
�
����

�

Page 45



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!���"���#�������� 0�����
  �	���
�
����)>�0�����
  ��

�

�
���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

���&��,?�$�
�
�����������

�
�'�����������,',��=�>�
�
���&� 	�����(� �"���������#3�"���
��������  �#��#�
���#�%���������+"
���
����%�������3�����

%��������������%���
��"���
��
��&�
�

���������	�����" 3�2
�������
���,������%�����	�2������������3�� ���
�
�5��>��,,���5��
��������&�

�
�&� 	�����(� �"��������  �#������
����������
�� 3�
�������������2
��������""��(���" ��������

���2
�
�����#��&�
�

���������*��������(�
�������%����#���������������������������(� �"�����
������
�������

�������������2
��������""��(���" ������������
 �&�

�
����,',��=�>�')�'��&@5,�&������;�*��5�,�!�')&�����'�5�',��-��,���'��
')&����5��',����/�')&��&;&*���&�'�
�
���&� ��
���������������
����%���3��+����� � 

��
�
���������
����� 

��
�
�" ������  �#����#�
�����

��������""��(���
��2�
�
�
�#3����� ��� �" ���
�
�������
�3&�	�����(� �"��������  �#��
����
�������
�������������2
��������""��(�������
 ������������%��������
����%�������
 
%��
����%�������(� �"����&�	�����#�
���������������  �#�����

���������)��
����
��������������(
������ 

��
�
���������
������8���������(��
���	�����#��) ���8��������
/

��
�
�
������.6��

�
��������	���
�
�
����
����#��������#���>���@���"���������������"��
���
�������������
2
���"� 
�3�������%����������������
3&�

�
����,',��=�>�')�'���&��&*&;��'�/���')&�*,/&',�&��/�')&��&;&*���&�'�
�
���&� 5������
������  ���������
�
�(��������������������#������"
���2�
 ���������� ���������

%������������
������#3�"���
����&��
�

��������	����%
��������������&�
�
�
�
�
�
	�
���
������
�
��&� ���
�	
�A����:�����:�	������
(���������%��  �2
 ��#
��������"�������������������0
 � 
%��M�

������3�
���5����,����5����������&�5�����
(�������
������#�
�
�#�
 �>������
�
�
��

��
�����
�)�>�������2�
���% ��
�����
�)��������
  ���"������&��

�
5  �� �������>����(���
����������� 
�
���2��)�
�������
��
���2
��������""��(����������
���  �#������
�����������
����%�����#
�������
�
��������2�
��������%����4��������
��"���#���
�� ��
(���

�

Page 46



������� ���
�
�����
�����=��!���"���#�������� 0�����
  �	���
�
����)>�0�����
  ��

�

�
���������	
����
�������������������
�
�

<�����G%�
��
����������3�%���2��)�������������
����������
�
���������������"��:
�������������
��"���
����%�����(�
����
�������#�
 �
�
��%������
(��#
������������� ��
#������
������&�G%�(�
����
����������#��� ��� 3���������#��� �����%�#
��J����������������
�+"��
��������� �

������� ��#����  ���
���������3�������������)&�$� 3�
%��������������
���
(��������"����������� ��2��)�#���  �2��������������&�

�
��&� G�����
(
�
������
�����
�
������������
 ����������
���#���������(��������2��)�2
�������

�"" 
�����
����"��
�
(������"�����
(�����������������������""��"�
���������������
��?�
����
������<��
��� �� ���
�
��� 
�3�*����2��)�"���
��"�����&�

�
:�
�

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

 

 

Committee and date 
 

 Item 
 
 
 
 
 
Public 

  

 
Development Management Report to Consider Planning Applications subject to a S106 

resolution having regard to the Council’s published 5 years Housing Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 
Responsible Officer: Ian Kilby 
email: ian.kilby@shropshire.gov.uk   Tel: 01743 258718   Fax: 01743 252619 
 
Summary  
 

This report seeks Members support in respect of planning applications Committee has 
previously resolved to approve where a decision has not yet been issued pending 
conclusion of a S106 agreement and where there may have been a change in the 
balance of considerations arising from the publication of the revised 5yr Housing land 
Supply Statement on 12th August.  

 
Recommendation:-   
 
Grant Permission for the applications set out in Appendix A subject to the 
recommendations for each item, any S106 Legal Agreement and conditions as set out in 
the original reports to Committee and as recorded in the minutes of these meetings 
 
1.0 BACKGROUND 

 
1.1 It is a matter of law that all planning applications need to be considered in accordance 

with the legislation and relevant policy that applies at the point decision is taken. The 
Council published a revised 5 year housing land supply statement on 12th August to 
demonstrate that, based on data up to 31st March 2014, it has a 5.5 year housing land 
supply.  

 
1.2 A number of planning applications for residential development have been referred to 

this Planning Committee for consideration in recent months where the committee were 
advised that the Council did not at that time have a five year supply of housing land, 
this being the position since September 2013.  The absence of a five year housing land 
supply was therefore one of the factors taken into consideration and affecting the 
weight given to Development Plan policies. 

 
1.3 In cases for residential development Planning Committee has resolved to permit the 

application subject to a S106 legal agreement to provide for affordable housing 
contributions and any other measures required to make the development acceptable 
that could not be subject to a planning condition, these applications remain 
undetermined until the agreements are signed. This report seeks members views on 
how the published 5year land supply affects the overall balance of considerations to 

Agenda Item 7

Page 49



South Planning Committee – 19 August 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years Housing Land Supply Statement 
of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

ensure that at the point the S106 is completed and the decision is issued all relevant 
material considerations have been taken into account.  

 
1.4 The planning applications for housing development where the 5year land supply issue 

was a material consideration and where there is a resolution to permit the application 
subject to a S106 agreement that has not been completed are included in Appendix A. 
In each case these are applications that the Committee will have applied the 
presumption in favour of sustainable development and therefore will have been 
considered to be sustainable having regard to the social, environmental and economic 
considerations set described in the NPPF.  

 
1.5 Paragraph 14 of the NPPF states that “At the heart of the National Planning Policy 

Framework is a presumption in favour of sustainable development, which should be 
seen as a golden thread running through both plan-making and decision-taking.” For 
decision taking the NPPF confirms that “For decision-taking this means: 
● approving development proposals that accord with the development plan 
without delay; and 
● where the development plan is absent, silent or relevant policies are 

out‑‑‑‑of‑‑‑‑date, granting permission unless: 

–– any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably 
outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the policies in this Framework 
taken as a whole; or 
–– specific policies in this Framework indicate development should be 
restricted.” 

 
2.0 OFFICER APPRAISAL 

 
2.1 NPPF Paragraph 49 states that relevant policies for the supply of housing should not be 

considered up-to-date if the local planning authority cannot demonstrate a five-year 
supply of deliverable housing sites. This had been the position in Shropshire since 
September 2013 when the last 5 years’ supply statement was published and this meant 
that on the housing supply point, Shropshire Councils relevant policies where then out of 
date, and so had less weight as part of the overall consideration.  

 
2.2 For decision taking, the applications where there is a resolution to permit but the S106 

agreement has not been signed are presented in Appendix A having regard to the 
following considerations: 

 

• The presumption in favour of sustainable development described in paragraph 14 of the 
NPPF applies in any event – all the schemes presented to committee will have been 
assessed first on this point having regard to the social, environmental and economic 
considerations; 

• The NPPF aim of boosting significantly the supply of housing is a material consideration 
and “housing applications should be considered in the context of the presumption in 
favour of sustainable development” (NPPF paragraph 49) and this needs to be 
considered in relation to the positive and negative impacts of the scheme; 

Page 50



South Planning Committee – 19 August 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years Housing Land Supply Statement 
of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

• Policies may be considered out of date and of limited weight for other reasons (e.g. age 
of a saved local plan policy and consequent inconsistency with NPPF policies) therefore 
simply having a 5year land supply does not mean full weight can be given to saved 
housing policies or emerging SAMDev policies (the weight to these policies also being 
dependent on the extent of unresolved objections and degree of consistency with the 
NPPF); 

• There is a strong likelihood of continuing under delivery against the county-wide Core 
Strategy target for another few years, meaning that the overall requirement at each 
update would be higher, even though the number of sites available will be increasing. 
Consequently, in the balance of considerations if more acceptable sustainable and 
suitable sites that are permitted impact of under-delivery is offset to a greater degree; 

• Now that the SAMDev Plan has been submitted to the Secretary of State for its 
examination, the Plan is at an advanced stage of preparation. However, the Plan has not 
been through the examination stage and there are unresolved objections to elements of 
it (e.g. sites contributing to the housing supply), so the weight that can be attached has 
to be considered with care alongside the other material considerations and having 
regard to specific circumstances of particular planning applications. 

 
2.2 In relation to determining planning applications outlined in Appendix A, the main issues 

to consider are  
 

• whether a particular proposal is in accordance with the Development Plan,  

• how it sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan, and  

• whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which would significantly 
and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the scheme in the context of the presumption 
in favour of sustainable development.  
 
The fact of having a five year land supply can never be a reason in itself for refusing a 
planning application; it simply affects what other policy considerations are applied as set 
out above. 

 
3.0 REASON FOR COMMITTEE DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION  
 

The applications included in Appendix A were referred to committee for consideration 
accordance with the Council’s scheme of delegation. There is no provision in the 
scheme of delegation in cases where the balance of material planning considerations 
may have changed for these “minded to approve” decisions to then be delegated to 
officers. 
 

4.0.  RELEVANT PLANNING POLICIES 
  

Central Government Guidance: 
 National Planning Policy Framework 27th March 2012 
 National Planning Practice Guidance 6th March 2014 

 

Shrophire Council Core Strategy and Saved Policies: 
SAMDev Plan (submitted for examination) 
MD Policies (submitted for examination) 

Page 51



South Planning Committee – 19 August 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years Housing Land Supply Statement 
of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

Appendix A – An assessment of how the balance of considerations is affected in each 
case in the context of a 5yr supply of housing land. The original reports to committee 
and minutes of those meetings are available to view via the online planning register 
following the link below: 
 
http://planningpa.shropshire.gov.uk/online-applications/  
 
 
1. 12/05208/OUT   Proposed development of up to 6 dwellings at 33, Park Lane, 

Shifnal, considered by Planning Committee on 7th January 2014 
 

• This is considered to be a site where sustainable development can be accommodated 
within existing housing immediately adjoining the built up area of Shifnal. 

 

• Development Plan Considerations 
 
The site is for 6 dwellings on safeguarded land outside development boundary for 
Shifnal where saved Policy S4 applies. This policy is to provide for housing when the 
need arises and as the Plan was adopted in July 2006 it predates the NPPF by 6years. 
In terms of its consistency with the NPPF, the presumption in favour of sustainable 
development and aim to significantly boost the supply of housing, bringing forward 
safeguarded land now for housing supply is consistent with the NPPF aspirations.  
Consequently, although the proposed development on this safeguarded land would be 
contrary to current Development Plan policies relating to residential development and 
the restrictions placed on the land by saved Bridgnorth District Local Plan policy S4, it is 
considered that these policies can now be given only limited weight.  
 

• How the proposal sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan, 
The emerging SAMDev plan and policies can be given some weight now SAMDev is on 
deposit although not significant weight at this stage due to the fact there remain 
unresolved objections to the plan. This site is not allocated for development in the 
emerging SAMDev plan but has been considered to be sustainable location within a 
previously developed part of the town.  

• Whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which would 
significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the scheme in the context 
of the presumption in favour of sustainable development.  
 

• The development of this land would not detract from the wider landscape setting of 
Shifnal or the immediate locality. Neighbour amenity would be safeguarded in the 
consideration of the reserved matters submission. There are no highway safety, 
ecological, archaeological or drainage reasons that would justify a refusal of 
planning permission. The scheme would make a contribution towards affordable 
housing through the Section 106 Agreement. Detailed technical aspects of the 
scheme (apart from the access works affecting the public highway) would be fully 
assessed in relation to the development scheme submitted at the reserved matters 
stage.  
 

Page 52



South Planning Committee – 19 August 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years Housing Land Supply Statement 
of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

Having regard to the Council’s 5yr housing land supply, under delivery on the ground will 
continue to erode the 5 year land supply figure until such a time as development activity 
on the ground increases. In principle the site is considered to be sustainable and the 
impacts of the development can be addressed. Therefore the officer recommendation, 
having regard to these factors and the changing balance of considerations in the context 
of a 5 year housing land supply is to maintain a recommendation for approval. However, 
as a consequence of seeking to maintain the 5year housing land supply and promote 
delivery of housing on the ground the officer recommendation is now amended to 
include a limit of 1 year , rather than 3 years for the submission of the reserved matters 
application.  There are considered to be no other material considerations of sufficient 
weight to override the clear NPPF guidance, at paragraphs 14 and 49, of a presumption 
in favour of sustainable housing development as exemplified by this scheme. 
 
Recommendation: That planning permission be granted as a departure in 
accordance with the Officer’s recommendation, subject to the conditions as 
agreed by committee previously and subject to a limit of 12 months for the 
submission of reserved matters and a Section 106 Agreement in respect of an 
affordable housing contribution.  

 
2. 13/02148/OUT  Proposed dwelling at land at 29 Park Lane, Shifnal 
 Considered by Planning Committee on 7th January 2014 
 

• This is considered to be a site where sustainable development can be accommodated 

• Development Plan Considerations 
 

• As with the site at 33 Park Lane the site is on safeguarded land outside development 
boundary for Shifnal where saved Policy S4 applies and in this case the application is for 
a single dwelling. Policy S4 provides for housing when the need arises. In terms of its 
consistency with the NPPF and its objective to significantly boost the supply of housing, 
bringing forward safeguarded land now for housing supply is consistent with the 
aspirations of the NPPF. Consequently , although the proposed development on this 
safeguarded land would be contrary to current Development Plan policies relating to 
residential development and the restrictions placed on the land by saved Bridgnorth 
District Local Plan policy S4, it is considered that these policies can now be given only 
limited weight. 
 

• How it sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan 
 

• The emerging SAMDev plan and policies can be given some weight now SAMDev is on 
deposit although not significant weight at this stage due to the fact there remain 
unresolved objections to the plan. This site is not allocated for development in the 
emerging SAMDev plan but has been considered to be sustainable having regard to the 
social, environmental and economic impacts.  

 

• Whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which would 
significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the scheme in the context 
of the presumption in favour of sustainable development.  

Page 53



South Planning Committee – 19 August 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years Housing Land Supply Statement 
of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

 

• Although a single dwelling cannot be said to significantly boost the supply of housing the 
impacts arising from this scale of development are not significant. This site is a 
sustainable location, within existing housing immediately adjoining the built up area of 
Shifnal and there are considered to be no other material considerations of sufficient 
weight to override the clear NPPF guidance, at paragraph 14, of a presumption in favour 
of sustainable housing development as exemplified by this scheme. Furthermore, the 
development of this land would not detract from the wider landscape setting of Shifnal or 
the immediate locality. Neighbour amenity would be safeguarded in the consideration of 
the reserved matters submission.  

 

• Having regard to the Council’s 5yr housing land supply, under delivery on the ground will 
continue to erode the 5 year land supply figure until such a time as development activity 
on the ground increases. In principle the site is considered to be sustainable and the 
impacts of the development can be addressed. Therefore the officer recommendation, 
having regard to these factors and the changing balance of considerations in the context 
of a 5 year housing land supply is to maintain a recommendation for approval. However, 
as a consequence of seeking to maintain the 5year housing land supply and promote 
delivery of housing on the ground the officer recommendation is now amended to 
include a limit of 1 year , rather than 3 years for the submission of the reserved matters 
application.  There are considered to be no other material considerations of sufficient 
weight to override the clear NPPF guidance, at paragraphs 14 and 49, of a presumption 
in favour of sustainable housing development as exemplified by this scheme. 

  

• Recommendation: That planning permission be granted as a departure in 
accordance with the Officer’s recommendation, subject to the conditions as 
agreed by committee previously and subject to a limit of 12 months for the 
submission of reserved matters and a Section 106 Agreement in respect of an 
affordable housing contribution.  

 
3. 13/02989/OUT Outline application (access) for mixed residential development with   

associated parking, public open space, SUDs pond, landscaping and other 
ancillary works Development Land West of Coppice Green Lane Shifnal 
Shropshire 

 Considered by Planning Committee on 4th February 2014 
 
• This is considered to be a site where sustainable development can be accommodated. 
 
• Development Plan Considerations 
 

The site is for up to 200 dwellings on safeguarded land outside development boundary 
for Shifnal where saved Policy S4 applies. This policy is to provide for housing when the 
need arises and as the Plan was adopted in July 2006 it predates the NPPF by 6years. 
In terms of its consistency with the NPPF, the presumption in favour of sustainable 
development and aim to significantly boost the supply of housing, bringing forward 
safeguarded land now for housing supply is consistent with the NPPF aspirations. 
Consequently, although the proposed development on this safeguarded land would be 
contrary to current Development Plan policies relating to residential development and 

Page 54



South Planning Committee – 19 August 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years Housing Land Supply Statement 
of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

the restrictions placed on the land by saved Bridgnorth District Local Plan policy S4, it is 
considered that these policies can now be given only limited weight. 

 
• How the proposal sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan, 
 

The emerging SAMDev plan and policies can be given some weight now SAMDev is on 
deposit although not significant weight at this stage due to the fact there remain 
unresolved objections to the plan. This site is not allocated for development in the 
emerging SAMDev plan but has been considered to be sustainable location. 
 

• Whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which would 
significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the scheme in the context 
of the presumption in favour of sustainable development.  

 
• The proposed development on this safeguarded land would be contrary to current 

Development Plan policies relating to residential development and the restrictions 
placed on the land by saved Bridgnorth District Local Plan policy S4. However this site is 
a sustainable location, adjacent to existing housing immediately adjoining the built up 
area of Shifnal, and would satisfy the economic, social and environmental dimensions of 
sustainable development set out in the NPPF.  
 
The applicant has confirmed in writing that after an extensive marketing exercise they 
have now agreed contractual terms with a national home builder to purchase the site 
and take forward the Reserved Matters application as soon as possible. A pre-
application meeting has already been held with planning officers to discuss the detailed 
layout for the site, with the intention of having the application submitted by the end of 
October 2014. Subject to gaining approval of reserved matters the applicants preferred 
developer is currently forecasting a site start by mid-2015 and it is likely that the site will 
be dual branded, which will see it built out as soon as possible.    
 
In addition the applicant has agreed in principle to make a significant contribution to the 
Shifnal Travel & Movement strategy and prior to the publication of this report was close 
to completing S106 negotiations.  
 
Having regard to the Council’s 5yr housing land supply, under delivery on the ground will 
continue to erode the 5 year land supply figure until such a time as development activity 
on the ground increases. In principle the site is considered to be sustainable and the 
impacts of the development can be addressed. Therefore the officer recommendation, 
having regard to these factors and the changing balance of considerations in the context 
of a 5 year housing land supply is to maintain a recommendation for approval. However, 
as a consequence of seeking to maintain the 5year housing land supply and promote 
delivery of housing on the ground the officer recommendation is now amended to 
include a limit of 1 year , rather than 3 years for the submission of the reserved matters 
application. This is not a speculative scheme and there is therefore a real prospect of 
delivery in the short term which will help to address the under delivery that otherwise 
continues to erode the land supply position. 
 

Page 55



South Planning Committee – 19 August 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years Housing Land Supply Statement 
of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

Consequently, there are considered to be no other material considerations of sufficient 
weight to override the clear NPPF guidance, at paragraphs 14 and 49, of a presumption 
in favour of sustainable housing development as exemplified by this scheme. 

 
Recommendation: That, subject to satisfactory agreement being reached on a 
Section 106 Agreement relating to affordable housing provision, contributions to 
the Travel and Movement Strategy for Shifnal and reduction of speed limit on a 
section of Coppice Green Lane, and subject to an additional condition limiting the 
outline permission to 12 months, planning permission be granted as a departure 
as per the Officer’s recommendation.  

 
4. 14/00062/OUT | Outline application with vehicular access (from Stone Drive and 

Lloyd Grove) to be determined for mixed residential development, public open 
space, earthworks, balancing ponds, landscaping, car parking and all ancillary 
and enabling works; demolition of one dwelling (18 Silvermere Park) Development 
Land North East Of Stone Drive Shifnal 

 Considered by Planning Committee on 27th May 2014 
 
• This is considered to be a site where sustainable development can be accommodated. 
 
• Development Plan Considerations 
 

The site is for up to 250 dwellings on safeguarded land outside development boundary 
for Shifnal where saved Policy S4 applies. This policy is to provide for housing when the 
need arises and as the Plan was adopted in July 2006 and it predates the NPPF by 
6years. At the present time planning permission would normally only be given for 
developments on the land which would be acceptable in the Green Belt, provided that 
such development would not prejudice its ability to meet the settlements long term 
needs. The erection of open market housing on the site outside of the Shifnal 
development boundary would be contrary to current adopted Development Plan housing 
policies. However the National Planning Policy Framework, published in March 2012, 
must be taken into account and is a material consideration of significant weight in 
determining planning applications. Consequently, although the proposed development 
on this safeguarded land would be contrary to current Development Plan policies 
relating to residential development and the restrictions placed on the land by saved 
Bridgnorth District Local Plan policy S4, it is considered that these policies can now be 
given only limited weight.  

 
• How the proposal sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan, 
 

Ideally the future of all safeguarded land would be determined through the SAMDev Plan 
process. However it is clear from a recent parliamentary debate (Parliamentary Debate 
on housing supply and the role of Local Plans, Hansard 24/10/13) and a review of recent 
appeal decisions across the country, that an emerging Local Plan is afforded minimal 
weight by the Planning Inspectorate or Secretary of State until submission stage (for 
non-contentious proposals) or publication of the Inspector’s report (for contentious 
proposals) respectively. Therefore, although the emerging SAMDev plan and policies 

Page 56



South Planning Committee – 19 August 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years Housing Land Supply Statement 
of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

can be given some weight now SAMDev is on deposit this is limited due to the fact there 
remain unresolved objections to the plan.  
 
A further factor of significance is that the application site forms part of a parcel of 
land the bulk of which, in the SAMDev preferred options consultation of March 
2012 and the revised preferred options consultation of July 2013, has been 
allocated as a housing site. (Land north-east of the Wolverhampton Road (ref 
SHI006 – 11.6Ha). In the final SAMDev plan the site boundaries to SHI006 have 
been adjusted to follow existing boundary features, to accommodate a town park 
and match those shown in this planning application.  

 
• Whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which would significantly 

and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the scheme in the context of the presumption 
in favour of sustainable development.  

 
• Having regard to the Council’s 5yr housing land supply, under delivery on the ground will 

continue to erode the 5 year land supply figure until such a time as development activity 
on the ground increases. In principle the site is considered to be sustainable and the 
impacts of the development can be addressed. Therefore the officer recommendation, 
having regard to these factors and the changing balance of considerations in the context 
of a 5 year housing land supply is to maintain a recommendation for approval. However, 
as a consequence of seeking to maintain the 5year housing land supply and promote 
delivery of housing on the ground the officer recommendation is now amended to 
include a limit of 1 year, rather than 3 years for the submission of the reserved matters 
application. In addition, as this is a SAMDev Plan allocation site which has been the 
subject of assessment and consultation and for which a planning application has been 
submitted and considered by committee with a resolution to approve, the site has been 
included in the Council’s 5 year housing supply statement as a deliverable site. The 
number of dwellings which can be accommodated on the site is significant in terms of 
boosting housing delivery, which remains a significant consideration.  

 
Recommendation 
 

That planning permission be granted as a departure and as per the amended 
Officer’s recommendation as set out in the Schedule of Additional Letters, subject 
to: 
. The outline permission being limited to one year to encourage the submission of 
reserved matters and ultimately delivery of housing; 
· Satisfactory agreement being reached on a Section 106 Agreement relating to 
affordable housing provision; 
· Contributions to the Travel and Movement Strategy for Shifnal and off site 
drainage works; 
· Maintenance of the town park/open space by an appropriate body; and 
· The conditions as agreed previously by committee, subject to Condition No. 1 
being amended to read as follows: 
 
“Reason: The application is an outline application under the provisions of Article 
2(1) of the Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) 

Page 57



South Planning Committee – 19 August 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years Housing Land Supply Statement 
of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

Order 2010 and no particulars have been submitted with respect to the matters 
reserved in this permission. 

 
5. 13/04840/FUL | Mixed residential development of 66 dwellings and garages 

Land South Of A464 Shifnal Shropshire 
Considered by Planning Committee 22nd July 2014 

 
• This is considered to be a site where sustainable development can be accommodated. 
 
• Development Plan Considerations 
 

The application is a full application for 66 dwellings on safeguarded land outside 
development boundary for Shifnal where saved Policy S4 applies. This policy is to 
provide for housing when the need arises and as the Plan was adopted in July 2006 it 
predates the NPPF by 6years. In terms of its consistency with the NPPF, the 
presumption in favour of sustainable development and aim to significantly boost the 
supply of housing, bringing forward safeguarded land now for housing supply is 
consistent with the NPPF aspirations.  Consequently, although the proposed 
development on this safeguarded land would be contrary to current Development Plan 
policies relating to residential development and the restrictions placed on the land by 
saved Bridgnorth District Local Plan policy S4, it is considered that these policies can 
now be given only limited weight.  

 
• How the proposal sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan, 
 

The emerging SAMDev plan and policies can be given some weight now SAMDev is on 
deposit although not significant weight at this stage due to the fact there remain 
unresolved objections to the plan. This site is not allocated for development in the 
emerging SAMDev plan but was included in the revised preferred options consultation 
stage of the plan as a potential development site. It will therefore been considered 
through a process of technical site assessment and found to be suitable at that time, the 
reason for its exclusion from the final plan was the level of development interest on other 
sites in Shifnal considered against the revised housing target figures for the settlement. 

 
• Whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which would 

significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the scheme in the context 
of the presumption in favour of sustainable development.  

 
• This is a full application and committee has previously considered the impacts of the 

scheme and found these to be acceptable as part of the overall planning balance. In 
addition the scheme will provide for a financial contribution towards the Shifnal Travel 
and Movement Strategy. Issues concerning mitigation for Great Crested Newts raised in 
the previous officer report have now been resolved. 

 
Having regard to the Council’s 5yr housing land supply, under delivery on the ground will 
continue to erode the 5 year land supply figure until such a time as development activity 
on the ground increases. In principle the site is considered to be sustainable and the 
impacts of the development can be addressed. Therefore the officer recommendation, 

Page 58



South Planning Committee – 19 August 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years Housing Land Supply Statement 
of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

having regard to these factors and the changing balance of considerations in the context 
of a 5 year housing land supply is to maintain a recommendation for approval. This is a 
full planning application with a real prospect of delivery.  

 
Recommendation 
That planning permission be granted as a departure subject to: 
 
· Satisfactory agreement being reached on a Section 106 Agreement relating to 
affordable housing provision; 
· Contributions to the Travel and Movement Strategy for Shifnal and reduction of 
speed limit on a section of the A464 Wolverhampton Road; 
· Provision and maintenance of the open space by an appropriate body; 
· The conditions as agreed previously by members; and 
· Development to commence before the expiration of two years from the date of 
permission. 

 
6. 13/03406/FUL Erection of a detached dwelling following demolition of existing 

commercial greenhouse Proposed Dwelling On South Side Of Benthall Lane 
Benthall Broseley Shropshire 

 Considered by Planning Committee 4th March 2014 
 
• This is considered to be a site where sustainable development can be accommodated. 

The adjacent site to the south west of this proposed plot has benefitted from approval of 
an affordable dwelling under planning permission ref:11/05609/FUL granted on 5th April 
2012 as in addition to the other requirements listed, the site met the locational criteria 
outlined i.e. it falls within the named settlement of Benthall adjoining the Key Centre of 
Broseley. For these reasons, this adjacent site was considered to be a sustainable 
location. As the plot now proposed for development is closer to the Broseley 
Development Boundary is must also be regarded as a sustainable location. 

 
• Development Plan Considerations 
 
• The site is positioned in open countryside outside of any development boundaries 

designated under existing or ‘saved’ planning policies where open market housing would 
not normally be permitted. Under LDF Core Strategy Policy CS5 – Countryside and 
Green Belt, new open market residential development is not considered acceptable 
within the countryside unless for affordable, an essential worker’s dwelling or conversion 
of a building of historic merit, on appropriate sites which maintain and enhance 
countryside vitality. In this respect the proposal for an open market dwelling on the plot 
at Benthall Lane is contrary to adopted Local Policy. However the saved policies in the 
Bridgnorth District Plan date from 2006 and pre date the NPPF which is now a 
significant material consideration with its presumption in favour of sustainable 
development 
 

• How it sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan 
 
• The emerging SAMDev plan and policies can be given some weight now SAMDev is on 

deposit although not significant weight at this stage due to the fact there remain 

Page 59



South Planning Committee – 19 August 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years Housing Land Supply Statement 
of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

unresolved objections to the plan. This site is not allocated for development in the 
emerging SAMDev plan but has been considered to be sustainable having regard to the 
social, environmental and economic impacts of the scheme and is located within the 
context of existing development. 

 
• Whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which would 

significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the scheme in the context 
of the presumption in favour of sustainable development.  

 
• Having regard to the Council’s 5yr housing land supply, there are considered to be no 

other material considerations of sufficient weight to override the clear NPPF guidance, at 
paragraph 14, of a presumption in favour of sustainable housing development as 
exemplified by this scheme. Although a single dwelling cannot be said to “significantly” 
boost the supply of housing, the impacts arising from this scale of development are not 
significant and have been considered previously by members following a site visit. Whilst 
this proposal for an open market dwelling in a designated countryside location is a 
departure from Shropshire Council Policy, it is not contrary to National Planning Policy 
where the balance of considerations would support the provision of sustainable 
development where any adverse impacts can be addressed. By its scale, design and 
siting, the proposed dwelling would not detract from the visual amenity or character of 
the surrounding environment, nor unduly harm the amenities of neighbouring residential 
properties.  

 
• Recommendation: That planning permission be granted as a departure in 

accordance with the Officer’s recommendation, subject to a Section 106 
Agreement in respect of an affordable housing contribution 

 
7. 14/01173/OUT  Outline planning consent for residential development (up to 52 

dwellings) to include access  The Leasowes Sandford Avenue Church Stretton 
Shropshire SY6 7AE 14/01173/OUT – The Leasowes, Sandford Avenue, Church 
Stretton 

 Considered by Planning Committee on 24th June 2014 
 
• This is considered to be a site where sustainable development can be accommodated, it 

is additionally allocated as a site for housing in the SAMDev Plan. 
 
• Development Plan Considerations 
 
• Church Stretton is identified as a Market town and Key Centre in the adopted Core 

Strategy. Policy CS3 – “Market Towns and Other Key Centres” requires market 
towns such as Church Stretton to accommodate balanced housing and employment 
development within their development boundaries and on sites allocated for 
development. The saved South Shropshire District Local Plan Policies applied to a plan 
period 2004-2011 and pre-date the publication of the NPPF, accordingly they can be 
given limited weight. 

 
• How it sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan 
 

Page 60



South Planning Committee – 19 August 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years Housing Land Supply Statement 
of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

• The emerging SAMDev plan and policies can be given some weight now SAMDev is on 
deposit although not significant weight at this stage due to the fact there remain 
unresolved objections to the plan. The current site is allocated in the emerging 
SAMDev and has the support of Church Stretton Town Council.  

 
• Whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which would 

significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the scheme in the context 
of the presumption in favour of sustainable development.  

 
• The main issue to address is whether the proposals would result in any additional 

impacts on surrounding properties, amenities, the environment, infrastructure, 
economy and local community relative to the existing situation. This includes 
potential effects on the Conservation Area and the AONB.  
 
Having regard to the Council’s 5yr housing land supply, under delivery on the ground will 
continue to erode the 5 year land supply figure until such a time as development activity 
on the ground increases. In principle the site is considered to be sustainable, it is a 
SAMDev allocation and has therefore already been taken into consideration in 
calculating the Council’s land supply position. Therefore the officer recommendation, 
having regard to these factors and the changing balance of considerations in the context 
of a 5 year housing land supply is to maintain a recommendation for approval. However, 
as a consequence of this and seeking to promote delivery of housing on the ground the 
officer recommendation is now amended to include a limit of 1 year, rather than 3 years 
for the submission of the reserved matters application. 

 
Recommendation: Grant Permission subject to the conditions and informatives 
set out in the original officer report, an additional condition limiting the 
permission to 12 months for the submission of reserved matters and subject to a 
Section 106 legal agreement to secure the payment of an affordable housing 
financial contribution, in accordance with the Council’s affordable housing policy. 

Page 61



Page 62

This page is intentionally left blank



Contact: Tim Rogers (01743) 258773 

 

 

Committee and date 

 

South Planning Committee 

 

16 September 2014 

  

 
 

SCHEDULE OF APPEALS AND APPEAL DECISIONS 

 
 

LPA reference 14/01016/OUT 

Appeal against Refusal 

Committee or Del. Decision Committee 

Appellant Mr D Doley & P Woodall & I Bissell 

Proposal Outline application (access for approval) for mixed 
residential development 

Location Land Off Oldbury Road 
Bridgnorth 
Shropshire 

Date of appeal 15/08/2014 

Appeal method Written Representations 

Date site visit  

Date of appeal decision  

Costs awarded  

Appeal decision  

 
 
 

LPA reference 13/03126/FUL 

Appeal against Refusal 

Committee or Del. Decision Committee 

Appellant Hallmark Power Ltd 

Proposal Erection of two wind turbines (45m overall height); 
associated infrastructure and access track 

Location North Of Sidnall Farm 
Middleton Priors 
Bridgnorth 
Shropshire 

Date of appeal 15/05/2014 

Appeal method Written Representations 

Date site visit  

Date of appeal decision 22/08/2014 

Costs awarded  

Appeal decision Allowed 

 
 

Agenda Item 8

Page 63



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



��

�
�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����

�
�

�

����������	
	���
�����
����������
�������	���������


���������	���������������������������	������

�����
�����������	�����
����������������� ������� ���!�""#�	�	�
�����$�����%�&���"����

���	
	�������'�((��#)#
��(*+,�

�

��������� '����-$.(,/-�-+,-((+0((1�

$����������� ���������2��"3�$	)��4���3������
�	��3�56+7�78��

�� ������������������������������
�����
 ������
�������!
����"�#������	������$$��
�	���������� ������
�	������������	���������
���

�� �������������������%"�&��������#
����'����	����������������
��
 ����
�������!
�������
�� �������������
��(� ��)��)��*�+,'-����������.��"����)-������� �����%"��
�������������

������������

�� ������
��
��������
�
�����������������
��
 ���
��/��0���������%������������
�������
�� �����������-���������	���������������

�

���	
	���

��� �����������������
���������������	���������
��	�������������
����������������

�
�����
�������
������������������������������
 ������������
���

������#����"������

��� ����!
�����������
������������������
�����������%���� 

��������������
�	������

 ������������
�����
������������
�
�������%����������������������1���	����

�	����������2��
��������"�
�����������
�������������
�����������!
������

�
� �����������	��������������������������������	�����������

��	���

#��

)�� �����������������������������
 �������
�
������������%�����
����������������

���������������
 �������������

���
��
�

��� ������
�
�������%������
������
������%����	���
 �)��������%������
 ��/��

	�
��	����	����
�����
 �%�����
 ��/�����������%������
����%���
����������� ������
�

�����
����
 ����� ����
��������%������	������"������+���������������������������


�����
����"����������	����"����������	�������������������������%"� ������

%
������%"�����������	�������������������������������������

������������

���������
�����%"� ���������������"��������
���� ����%������	��������%
�����"�
 �

�������
�������&����������
 �3���������	�4�������5����"�������%
��������
�����

�
���������
 ��������������������

/�� �������%������
��������
������� ��������
����������"�����������������������

����������
����%����������������������
�����	���������&
��
��-��������������	�

�������
 �����������������������%�
����
 ��

�������
����������
�����
 �����

��
�
�������%�������2�����������
����
��
��������!
������
  �������
������������

�

��������
������
���������
 ������������������	�
���
���	�
�	�����	��	��
��
�	

Page 65



�������6�����
���##�')��/������������$�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

����
	����	�����
	���	�����
����	����
	�����1���&�
��	�������������������

���
��������
������������-�2��	���������
��
���
������������������
�
����

��
��
�������
��������������345����

*�� �������������1��'�������������7������2�����������������8'72�9�����
����	���

����������������%������	����
 ��
�����������%���2��	��������������
������
�������

�������%������
���������������������������
��
����
��
 �����������������

+������-������
�����
�
	����"������

����������
�������
����� �
������%"��
����

������������������0�����������	����� 

������������������ ���������
������

��������%
�����"��
������
����������
����
 ��������%�������&
��
��-���������

�
����%��������	����
�	���������
���������������������
 ��������%�������������

���%������
����
����"�
��"�����������������	��
 ������
����"�����
���%���
����

	

����"��

��� ����!
�������� ����
������%���
 �
�������������������������	��������� 
��

���%������������/���
 �������������������2�����������
����
��
������������

!
�����1��
  �������
��
������	������������� �����	��
 �����'72������������������


 ����������������
�%�����������������������%�������������������������

��
�
�������%�������������������������
����%���
���
�������������
���������
��

��������������
 ������������2���
����������������
���������"����	��
����������

����
�����	��������

��� ��������	��������������%�������%"�����������������������������
���������������


 �������
�
������
��
������
��������	����������������/���
 ���������������

���
����
������������-������
���������������
 ������������������������������
 �

����������������������
����
�-��
�������
������������
���"��������%������	���2�

��
���
��������������
��������:����������	�����	�,��
��!�������&��������


������������%������	��������������%����"�
%���
���
������������
��	���������

�������������1����������������

3�������������

$�� ����������
�"���;��������� 
����������%������
��
������
��
������������
����

�
�������������������
� 
����� ���������������	����������
��������%��������
�

����!
��������������������������������
��
��
����
���� �������������������������

��
�
������
��
��������
���%
���/���� �
����������������������������

�
������
���������
���������
����������
�����������������
���������
 ������

��
����"���
�����
��%����
�����"��  ������%"���"��
����	���������%"�����

��
�
�������%�����������!
�����1��#�%����#�
�����
������������������
�
%<����
��

%���2��	���������������������
�����
����
����%�����
����������	���������
������

�
����	���������%"�������
�
�������%��������

�����������
�������&�����=�'���
��7����
�����
�"�(��
������
���������$�>�
 �


����
���������������������������
�������
����%
�����������������������������

����������"���2��
�1���
�%������������������������%�������!
��������%�����
�

�
������-�%"���"�
 ������
�"-��
�����
��������������
�������������
�
����

���%������
������
�������
������������
���
���������������������-�
������


���������-��������������������������%"�����0�����?

�������-���	����"�

!
����������7�������
�������������
��������������������%������
��
����
����

��	�� �������������
��
����
�����%�����

���������������������������������������
�������
 �3���������	�4�������5����"�
��+
����
��
������� 
���
����������
����%�����
�� 
�����%��������������%����	�������:�����
 ��/�@������
�������

!
����"�#������	�86�
��
������A���	������#�
����������������
��*������������
��9�8B�	����9�8���������9�

3��������)���

Page 66



�������6�����
���##�')��/������������$�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������)�

�������� �������������
����������
����
����

���������������
����%����� 
��

�����%��������������������1����
�
	������
����������
�������������������
�	�����

���������������
�%���
����������!
�����1��5�
��
�����"�����������������
��

�
������������
�"� 
��	��������������������
�%����������"����������%�������
��

%��������
�������
���������
����
����%�������������	����������	�����	����������	�


 ����%���������������� �������������������	��������%"�%���� 
����
�	���
����

�	���-����������������
����������
�%���
������2������
������ 
�����
�����
��

�������	��
���
�
	���������������

!���	�	��
�����#�	��������#�������	�)�

����2���
���
�������������!
�����1����		�������
�����
��������	���
 �������
�������

����4���
����#������	�#
���"�+�����
���84##+9���������4���
����#������	�

#��������?��������8##?9���2��������
���
���
��������
�����%

�-�������

��������"-������������������
 �
������������"-��
����
����
�����
�����	�����	�

���� ������
 ��������%�����������"��	���%���������	�
������2����	���
 ��"�

�
������
��-�2��
��
���
�����������	�����
 �������
���"��������	���������
���
�

%������
�������%���2��������;�����������
�
�������%������
�%�����

�����
����

���"�������	��������	�����������"�������A������"�
 �6� �����������������
����
��


 ����
�����
���
��� �	������
���
���������2��	���������������"��

�)������##?������
��������� 
���
�����
��-�
���
 ������������������"���
����%��

���������������
�����
�������	�����
���
����
�������-���������������������

����
����	���������������������
���
��
������� "�������������
 ���
���

�
�������������%���
�����������-����
��	�������������������������	�����	�

����������������
��
���"�����������
�����
����+������-�����������
�������
�

����� "�����������������	���������
��
��"����������
������������������������������

�������������"����"��
������"�������
��
��������
�����
���"����������'72��


����
������������������
�����������������

����?�
�������������
��� �	�������������
����
���
�����������-�2�����������������

������		����
����������
�����
��%�����
�������
���	�������
�
�������%������
�

%�������������������
 ������
����
����
���
�����������������������:�����
 �����

�
�������%���������������������������
���
��������%�������������������

�
�����
����;�����	����������������������������"���2���
��������
����	��
�

��		����������������%��������������"��
� ����

������������
�������
���;�����

���%�������
�%�����
���������

�/�����
����	��
�����6���	������������������������������%������
����%������
�����

����	��
�����&?7����2���
��������
����	��
���		��������������
������	���"�

����
�������
�����
��
�����&?7�������
��
���
����������
�����
���������	��
�


��������

�������
������������
�����
�%����������"���2���
����������������
��

�������"����	��
���		������������������������
�����
�����������:�����	��������

�
��"������+���������
������
������ 
�����
�����
����
��%����	�����������
��
 ���

�������������2����	���
 �������
�������
����
��
 ���������-�2��
��
���
���������

�
�����
���������	������������
��������
����"�������������
�%����������"���

�*������&�����	��������������%�������%"����������������
�����������������������������

�������

��
 �������%���	���"�������
�
	�������������
������������������
�����
��

��;�����	����������
�
	������������	�%��� ���-������ 
��-�����������"�������

���������1���������
������������ �������������7��������
�������	��"��������"����

����
�����%"������
��������
������
����� �
������
����%
������������������

�
�����������
�����2��
��
�-������ 
��-��
����������
�����
����;�����	�����	���
��

����������
�%����������"������

Page 67



�������6�����
���##�')��/������������$�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
�����������������

��������������������%����������������������������	��������
������������
��
�����
�

����������������
����%���
��
 �C�-/����
�6���
��#��
���#������!
��������

(�	�����
������
 �����!
������"�2� ������������'�
"�(�	�����
���������������

��������������	�
%��	���
����"�
��"��
���������������
�� 
��	������	��������	�

��������
��� ������@���������"��
������������
��
�������������%�������������	�

�����-��������"����������
�������
��
���������� ����"���������
��%�"������������

����������������
�������
��
�������������������������������
�����������%��� ����


 �������
��
����������������
�����
������"���������%���%���2��
��
���
�������

����������
����%���
�������������"��
����%���������
��
�������
���
�������2�

���������������������
��"��
����%��������
���
������"���
<�����%�����
��

������
����	��
�����������
�����"��
����%�����������
�������
��
������
�������

�����
����%���
����� ����"���������
��%�"����������������������������
�����

��
��
��������!
���;�����"-�2��  
����������������������������	��
����	������

!����#
	��
�

������������������"�	���������%"��������%������
������
��������������
�������
���

������� 
������ �������� ������
���� �����
���������
�����%"�����4##+�������

##?������������������
������������
��������
���%����"��
�������������������

�����"�
 �	���������	"�%����������������� 
��������%�������	"��
����
��

���
��������"�

���������
��
����������
�����
�����2���
���������������

�������	��
�������
 �����!
����������
�����������
������������������
�
����

��������%������
�����
����
��������������%����������
��������������������

�����������
 ������������2��
������������ 
��-�������
�
�����
������������

#
�������!�/-�!�*-�!��)�����!����
 ��������
�������'
����6�
��
������

+�����
��@���
�����!
���������	"�������

�$��+
����������
���	�
����%

��������
��	���	�����
�������������������-�2��
�������

������������������
����%�����
�����

����������	
�����

2������
��

Page 68



�������6�����
���##�')��/������������$�

�

�

�����������	�
�����	

�����������	�������
���������������/�

�����#���

���-$.(,/-�-+,-((+0((1�

�����������������
���������������	���������
�����	������� 
������������
��
 ���
�

�/��0���������%������������
��������� �����������-���������	����������������������

�
����
 ��"������+���-�'�	���

�-����
������-�07�*�*,4�������
����������������

������
 ��������������
�-�(� ��)��)��*�+,'-����������.��"����)-���%<�����
�����

 
��
���	��
�����
��D�

�9� ������
��
����������%"�����������������%�	����
�������������������"�����

 �
�����������
 ������������
���

�9� ������
��
����������%"�����������������%����������
���������
�������

�����������	����%���D�A/)$�E��@��/�E��E�/��@�)�$E/�E��������

��%���	������B�;�4
���$*��)����

)9� 4
���
��
�������������������������������������
 ������:������� ������
 �����

���%���������%"�������������
��%������%��������
���������

������

������	�%"������
�����������	�����
���"���6�
��
������������%����������
���

������
��������������������

�������������

�9� 4
���
��
����������������������������������
�����������	�����
���"�����

%������

�������������������
� ������
�����������A������"�
 �6� ���������

%�����
�� �������������	�
 D�

��� ����������
��������
������������������������������
�
�����
� ������

���� ������:��������	���
 �������������%����-�����

�����������������������
�	������
 �������������%�����

/9� ��������������"������
���
����%����������%������������	�
������

*9� 0������*��
�����
 �����������%����������	��
�%������� 
������	�������
��


 �����������"-����������%������������"����

��� �
������������������������

����
����������
���������������������
�%����%��������
���������

������

������	�%"������
�����������	�����
���"����
���
��������
����%���	���������


�����

�9� ������
���
 ��
����������
��� �
���������%��������%"������������������
��

�:�����)/��5�'�$�����������������������%
�����"�
 ���"��������	�

��������� ���"��:�����
�������������	���������
�� 
���
��������
���������

�����
 �������������	���������
���������������������
����������
�
��

����������	����������������������
����������
�
�
	"� 
���
�������	�

�
��������������������
�����
�����������
����
��� 
�������������������
 �

�
������������������-���������
��%�������
�
���"�����

������������	�%"�

�����
�����������	�����
���"��

�

�

Page 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 Field House, Beamish Lane, Albrighton, Wolverhampton, WV7 3JJ (14/00622/FUL)
	Report No 5 Field House Beamish Lane Albrighton 14 00622 FUL Appendix 2

	6 Wheathill Touring Park, Wheathill, Shropshire (14/02338/FUL)
	7 To consider Planning Applications subject to a S106 resolution having regard to the Council's published 5 years Housing Land Supply Statement of 12th August 2014
	8 Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions
	Report No 8 Appeal Decision 13 03126 FUL Appendix


